## The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

**Environment, Transport & Works Bureau** 

# CAD Standard for Works Projects Agent Responsible Codes

Version 1.02.00

Date of Issue 14th September 2002

## **Contents**

	Page
INTRODUCTION	1
PART 1 - SORTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANISATION/COMPANY TYPE A	ND NAME
PARTICIPATING GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS	2
OTHER GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS	3
QUASI-GOVERNMENT ORGANISATION	3
UTILITY COMPANIES	4
ARCHITECTURAL COMPANIES	5
CONSULTING ENGINEERS	9
CONTRACTORS – A	10
CONTRACTORS – B	11
CONTRACTORS – C	11
CONTRACTORS – D	13
CONTRACTORS – E	13
CONTRACTORS – F	14
CONTRACTORS – G	15
CONTRACTORS – H	15
CONTRACTORS – I	17
CONTRACTORS – J	17
CONTRACTORS – K	17
CONTRACTORS – L	19
CONTRACTORS – M	19
CONTRACTORS – N	20
CONTRACTORS – O	21
CONTRACTORS – P	21
CONTRACTORS – Q	22
CONTRACTORS – R	22
CONTRACTORS – S	22
CONTRACTORS – T	24
CONTRACTORS – U	26
CONTRACTORS – V	26
CONTRACTORS – W	26
CONTRACTORS – Y	28
CONTRACTORS – 7	29

## **Contents**

#### Page

#### PART 2 - SORTED BY ARC LIST

ARC –	0-9	30
ARC -	A	30
ARC -	В	. 31
ARC –	C	32
ARC –	D	34
ARC –	E	35
ARC -	F	36
ARC -	G	36
ARC -	H	37
ARC -	I	. 39
ARC –	J	39
ARC -	K	40
ARC –	L	41
ARC –	M	42
ARC –	N	43
ARC –	O	44
ARC –	P	44
ARC –	Q	45
ARC -	R	46
ARC –	S	46
ARC -	T	49
ARC –	U	50
ARC –	V	51
ARC -	W	51
ARC -	Υ	53
ARC -	Z	. 54

#### Introduction

#### **INTRODUCTION**

This document contains lists of Agent Responsible Codes, referenced in the CAD Standard for Works Projects, to be used in the naming of model files and layers.

The Agent Responsible Code lists will be administered by the CSWP Working Group. Requests for inclusion in the lists should be submitted, by e-mail, to <a href="mailto:csu@etwb.gov.hk">csu@etwb.gov.hk</a> for consideration.

## **Participating Gov. Depts**

#### PARTICIPATING GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

Participating Government Department	ARC
ArchSD – Architectural	ADA
ArchSD – Building Services	ADB
ArchSD – Structural	ADS
CED – Geotechnical Engineering Office	CGE
CED – Civil Engineering Office	CCE
CED – Special Duties Office	CSD
CED – Survey Division / Headquarters	CSH
DSD – Consultants Management Division	DDC
DSD – Drainage Projects Division	DDD
DSD – E&M Projects Division	DDE
DSD – Hong Kong Island	DDH
DSD – Land Drainage Division	DDL
DSD – Mainland South	DDM
DSD – Mainland North	DDN
DSD – Projects Management Division	DDP
DSD – Sewerage Projects Division	DDS
DSD – Survey Section	DDU
EMSD – Electrical & Mechanical Services Department	EMS
HyD – Hong Kong Island	HHH
HyD – Kowloon	HKH
HyD – New Territories	HNH
HyD – Major Works PMO	HMW
HyD – Railway Development Offices	HRW
HyD – R&D Division	HRD
HyD – Structures Division	HST
HyD – Survey Division	HSD
HyD – TMCA Division	HTM
HyD – Lighting Division	HLD
HyD – Landscape Unit	HLU
HyD – Technical Administration Unit	HTA
TDD – Hong Kong Island	TDH
TDD – Kowloon	TDK
TDD – New Territories East	TDE
TDD – New Territories West	TDW
TDD – New Territories North	TDN
TDD – Headquarters	TDQ
TDD – Landscaping	TDL
TD – Transport Services	TRI
TD – Hong Kong Island	TRH
TD – Kowloon	TRK
WSD - Civil Section	WDC
WSD – Electrical Section	WDE
WSD – Mechanical Section	WDM
WSD – Survey Section	WDS

#### **OTHER GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS**

Other Government Department	ARC
Agricultural, Fisheries and Conservation Department	AFD
Buildings Department	BUD
Housing Department	HOD
Lands Dept. Survey & Mapping Office	SMO
Marine Department	MRD
Planning Department	PLD

#### **QUASI-GOVERNMENT ORGANISATION**

Quasi-Government Organisations	ARC
Airport Authority	AAU
Housing Authority	HOA
KCRC	KCR
MTRCL	MTR

#### **UTILITY COMPANIES**

Utility Company	ARC
China Light & Power Hong Kong Ltd	CLP
Hong Kong Broadband Network Ltd	HBN
Hong Kong Cable Television Ltd	CTV
Hong Kong Tramways Limited	TRM
Hutchinson Global Crossing Ltd	HCO
New World Telephone Co Ltd	NWT
Pacific Century Cyberworks	PCC
Rediffusion (HK) Ltd	RED
The Hong Kong and China Gas Co Ltd	GAS
The Hongkong Electric Co Ltd	HKE
Wharf New T&T Ltd	T&T

#### **ARCHITECTURAL COMPANIES**

Architectural Company	ARC
9B Architecture Limited	9BA
A & N Architect & Interior Designer Limited	A&N
A & T Design Limited	A&T
A. Li & Associates Architects Ltd	ALI
Adrianse Group Limited	AGL
Aedas LPT Limited	LPT
AGC Design Ltd	AGC
Alex Chu & Associates Ltd	ACA
Alfa d Obias & Associated Ltd	AWP
Alfred Ching & Associates Ltd	ACL
Alfred Tang International (HK) Limited All Arts Limited	ATI ALL
Amasia International Design Group Limited	ALL
Andrew Lee King Fun & Associates – Architects	LKF
Anthony Ng Architects Limited	ANA
AOS Architecture	AOS
AP Architects Ltd.	APA
APT Architects Limited	APT
Arch Design Architects Ltd	ACH
Archasia Hong Kong Limited	AHK
Archicorp (HK) Ltd.	ACP
Archidesign & Associates Ltd.	A&A
Architecture Design & Research Group Limited	ARG
ARCO Company	ARC
Arthur C.S. Kwok Architects & Associates Limited	ACK
Associated Architects Limited	AAL
Ateller VIII Architects Ltd.	ATE
Building Design Studio	BDS
Cartasian Architects Limited	CAL
Casa Design International Limited.	CDI
Century Architects Limited	CEN
Chan & Wong Architects and Engineers Ltd.	C&W
Chan Chan & Associates Limited Chan, Kan & Associates Limited	CCA CKA
Chau Lam Architects & Associates Architects & Engineers (H.K.) Ltd.	CLA
Chau, Ku & Leung, Architects & Engineers, Ltd.	CKL
Cheung Wing Architects & Eng Ltd	CWA
Choa Ko & Partners	CKP
Chows Architects Limited	CSA
Christopher Leung & Associates Ltd.	CLL
Chung Wah Nan Architects Ltd.	CWN
CL3 Architects Limited	CL3
Cordelia Chan & Associates	C&A
CYS Associates (Hong Kong) Ltd.	CYS
D. Heung & Associates, Architects & Engineers Limited	DHA
Daniel Chi & Associates (Architects, Engineers & Interior Design) Ltd.	DCH

Architectural Company	ARC
David Ho & Partners	DHP
David S. K. Au & Associates Limited	DAA
David W. M. Yuan Architect	DYA
Dennis Lau & Ng Chun Man Architects & Engineers (H.K.) Ltd.	DLN
Denton Corker Marshall Ltd	DCM
Design 2 (HK) Ltd	DES
Design Chambers Ltd	DCL
Design Consultants Limited	DCO
Development Professionals Limited	DPL
Domus-Nova Architects Limited	DNA
DP Architects Co Ltd.	DPA
DPWT Design Ltd	DPW
Eddie Chan Architects Ltd.	ECA
EDGE (HK) Ltd	EDG
EDGE (RK) Etd. / Michaelchan ARCHitecture & Interiors Ltd.	EAL
Edmund W. F. Tam Architects	
	ETA
Environmental Conscious Architects (HK) Ltd	ENV
Eric Design Architect Ltd.	EDA
Eric H. M. Wong Chartered Architect	EWC
Fotton ELA Architects Ltd.	FEA
Frank C. Y. Feng Architects & Associates (HK) Ltd.	FFA
G Design Ltd	GDL
Gordon Fong Architect	GFA
Gravity Design International Limited	GDI
H. C. Wu Architect & Associates	HCW
H. W. Wai (Int'l) Limited	HWW
Handi Design Limited	HDL
Hanson Jay & Associates Ltd.	HJA
HEC Architects & Development Consultants Ltd.	HEC
Hioe Fong Architects Limited	HFA
Ho & Partners Architects Engineers & Development Consultants Ltd	HPA
Holey Young Ltd.	HYL
Hsin Yieh Architects & Associates Ltd.	HYA
Hubert Un & Associates	HUA
le, Siu & Chung Architects Ltd	ISC
Ivanho Architect Limited	IAL
J&P Architects Ltd	JPA
JADL Design Ltd.	JAD
Jason K. Y. Yuen & Associates	JYA
John Hui & Associates – Architects & Development Consultants	JHA
John Lei Architects Ltd	JLL
John Tang & Associates	JTA
Jones Better By Design Ltd	JBB
Joseph Chan Wing Chiu & Associates Ltd	JCA
K & T Architects Limited	K&T
K.A. Kho & associates Architects & Consultants Limited	KAK
Kamyin Consultants Limited	KCL
KCA Partnership (Hong Kong) Limited	KCA
Kenneth Mak & Associates Ltd.	KMA
Normour man a 7 10000latob Eta.	I XIVI/ X

Architectural Company	ARC
KLS International Architects & Planners Co. Ltd	KLS
L Y Wong Associates Limited	LYW
L&T Architects Limited	L&T
LCL Architects Ltd.	LCL
LD Asia	LDA
Leigh & Orange Group	L&O
Leung King Partners Limited	LKP
Ling Chan + Partners Ltd.	LCP
Liu Kwong & Associates Limited	LKA
Lo & Partners Architects & Development Consultants	LOP
Lotus Architects Ltd	LAL
LP Architects Limited	LPA
Lu Tang Lai Architects Ltd.	LTL
LWK & Partners (H.K.) Ltd.	LWK
M Moser Associates Limited	MMA
Ma & Fong & Associates Ltd.	MFA
Ma Leung & Associates (HK) Ltd.	MAL
Masterunion Ltd.	MUL
Max Yiu & Associates	MYA
Merryshine Architects Limited	MER
Michael Chiang & Associates Limited	MCG
Michael Ng Architects & Consultants Ltd	MNA
Michael W. K. Yuen Architect	MWY
N Y Architects N Associates Ltd.	NYA
Nelson Chen Architects Ltd.	NCA
Ng Yook Man A.P. Architect	NYM
OMA Asia Limited	OMA
Omar Yeung Architect & Associates	OYA
Original Vision Limited	OVL
P&C Architects Ltd	P&C
P&T Architects and Engineers Ltd.	P&T
P. K. Ng & Associates (HK) Ltd.	PKN
P. L Leung & Associates	PLL
Pallburg Development Consultants Ltd.	PDC
Paul Yu & Associates	PYA
PCMH Limited	PCM
Percy Thomas Partnership (HK) Limited	PTP
Peter T.F. Poon & Associates Ltd.	PPA
Planning Services International (Asia) Ltd	PSI
Plotio Development Consultants Ltd.	PLO
Point Architects Limited	PAL
Prudent Design Limited	PDL
Quartect & Partners, Architects & Designers	QNP
Quattros (P&A) Architects Limited	QAL
Quattros Byad Consultancy Ltd	QBC
R. Hauser & Partners Ltd	RHP
Raymond Lui & Partners	RAY
RDL Asia Limited	RDA
Richards Basmajian Limited	RBL

Architectural Company	ARC
RMJM Hong Kong Limited	RMJ
Robert Wee Architects Ltd.	RWA
Rocco Design Limited	RDL
Ronald Lu & Partners (HK) Ltd.	RLP
Ronald Poon Consultants Ltd.	RPC
RYMD Industries Ltd	RYM
S. W. Law & Asso Arch & Development Consultants Limited	LAW
Seniorman Design Limited	SDL
Sherman Kung & Associates Architects Ltd.	SKL
Simon Kwan & Associates Limited	SKA
Simonchee Architects Ltd	SCA
SLHO & Associates Limited	SLH
Spence Robinson Ltd.	SRL
SRT Architects Ltd	SRT
Stephen Yeung (HK) Limited	SYL
Steve Leung Architects Ltd.	SLA
Tam & Philip So & Associates Ltd.	TPS
Taoho Design Archtiects Limited	TDA
The Architects' Mission	TAM
The Architectural Practice Ltd	APL
The Oval Partnership Limited	TOP
Thomas Chow Architects Ltd.	TCA
Thomas K K Hui & Associates	THA
Timothy Yuen Architects Limited	TYA
TMB Architects Ltd.	TMB
Tom Ip & Partners Architects Engineers & Development Consultants Ltd	TIP TAL
Tung & Associates Ltd. Underwood Design Studio Ltd	UDS
Urbanage International Ltd.	UIL
Victor Chu & Associates	VCA
Vincent Ip & Associates Ltd.	VIA
Vincent Lai & Partners (HK) Ltd.	VLP
Wailee Design Architects Ltd.	WDA
WCWP International Limited	WCW
Wealthy Gate Architects and Associates Ltd	WGA
Wilkinson & Cilley Limited	W&C
WMKY Ltd.	WMK
Wong & Leung Architects Ltd	WLA
Wong & Ng International Ltd	W&N
Wong & Ouyang (HK) Ltd	W&O
Wong & Tai Associates Ltd	W&T
Wong Pun & Partners Limited	WPP
Wong Tung & Partners Limited	WTP
Yuen Wai Hong Architects & Pain Consultants	YWH
Zenviro Ltd.	ZEN
Zeppelin Property Development Consultants Limited	ZPD

#### **CONSULTING ENGINEERS**

Consulting Engineer	ARC
AIM Group Limited	AIM
Associated Consulting Engineers	ACE
Atkins China Ltd	ATK
Au Posford Consultants Ltd	APC
Babtie Asia Ltd	BAL
Binnie Black & Veatch Ltd	BBV
BMMK, Ratcliffe Hoare & Co	BRH
CM Wong & Associates Ltd	CMW
Camp Dresser & McKee International Inc	CDM
CH2M Hill (China) Limited	CHM
CSE International Limited	CSE
Daniel Chan & Associates Ltd	DCA
ESA Consulting Engineers Ltd	ESA
Far East Consulting Engineers Ltd	FEC
Fugro (Hong Kong) Limited	FUG
Gregory Asia Ltd	GAL
H K Cheng & Partners	HCP
Halcrow China Ltd	HAL
High-Point Rendel (Hong Kong) Ltd	HPR
Ho Wang SPB Ltd	SPB
Hyder Consulting Limited	HCL
JMK Consulting Engineers	JMK
J Roger Preston Ltd	JRP
Lovegrove Limited	LGL
MAA Engineering Consultants (HK) Ltd	MAA
Maunsell Consultants Asia Ltd	MCA
Maurice Lee and Associates Ltd	MLA
Meinhardt (HK) Ltd	MHK
MWH	MWH
Mott Connell Limited	MCL
Mouchel Asia Limited	MOU
MVA Hong Kong Limited	MVA
Ove Arup & Partners Hong Kong Ltd	OAP
Parsons Brinkerhoff (Asia) Ltd	PBA
Rankine and Hill (Hong Kong) Ltd	R&H
Robert Benaim & Associates (Asia)	RBA
Richard Chan & Associates Ltd	RCA
Scott Wilson (Hong Kong) Ltd	SWL
SMEC Asia Ltd	SME
Taywood Engineering Limited	TAY
Thomas Anderson & Partners (HK) Ltd	TAP
Wilbur Smith Associates Ltd	WSA
Wong & Cheng Consulting Engineers Ltd	WCE
WSP Hong Kong Ltd	WSP

#### CONTRACTORS - A

Contractor	ARC
A.E.S. Destructive & Non-Destructive Testing Limited	AES
ABB (Hong Kong) Limited	ABB
Able Engineering Company Limited	AEC
ABS Worldwide Technical Services, Inc.	ABS
Access Control Systems Limited	ACS
Action Design Company Limited	ADC
Active Way Limited	AWL
ADC Engineering Trading Company Limited	AET
Adrian Engineering Limited	ADR
Advance Specialist Treatment Engineering Limited	AST
Advanced Communication Equipment (International) Company Limited	ADV
Alfa Engineering Company Limited	ALF
Alga (Far East) Limited	ALG
Alliance Contracting Company Limited	ALC
Allink Hong Kong Limited	ALK
Alpha Building Construction Limited	ABC
AMEC Electrical and Mechanical Engineers Limited	AME
AMEC International Construction Limited	AMC
An Hsin Construction Company Limited	AHC
Anderson Asphalt Limited	AND
Andrew Lau & Associates (China) Limited	ALA
Aoki Corporation	AOK
Aquality Engineering Company Limited	AQU
Arnhold & Company, Limited	ARN
Arnlee Engineering Limited	ARL
Artcom Computer Project Company Limited	ART
ASC (HK) Limited	ASC
Asia Construction Co., Limited	ACC
Asia Landscaping Limited	ASL
Asia Rock Art Limited	ARA
Asian (Ah Chi) Engineering and Construction Works Limited trading as	ASE
Asian Construction Company	
Asian Growing Engineering Limited	AGE
Asphalt Surfaces (International) Limited	ASI
Associated Consultants & Surveyors Limited	ACV
Associated Engineers, Limited	AEL
ATAL Engineering Limited	ATA
Au Chow Electrical Company Limited	AUC
Audio Consultants Company Limited	AUD
Audio Link System Company Limited	ALS

#### CONTRACTORS - B

Contractor	ARC
B & S Air Conditioning (H.K.) Limited	B&S
B.L. Wong & Company Limited	BLW
B.S. Union Engineering Company Limited	BSU
Bachy Soletanche Group Limited	BSG
Balfour Beatty Group Limited	BBG
Barbican Construction Company, Limited	BCC
Bestune Engineering Company Limited	BEC
Bilfinger Berger AG Auslandsbereich	BBA
Biocline Healthcare Services Limited	BHS
Biwater Man Lee Limited	BML
Blakedown (Hong Kong) Limited	BLA
Bluet Garden	BLG
Bluet Hydroseeding Limited	BLH
BMS Building Materials & Services Limited	BMS
Bongear Elevator (HK) Limited	BON
Boskalis International B.V.	BKI
Brigantine Services Limited	BSL
Brington Engineering Limited	BEL
Brongham Park Limited	BPL
BYME engineering (Hong Kong) Limited	BYM

#### CONTRACTORS - C

Contractor	ARC
C & T Electrical Engineering Limited	C&T
C.A. Sheimer (H.K.) Limited	CAS
C.E.C. Catering Equipment Company, Limited	CEC
Calla Platform Systems Limited	CPS
Camell Engineering (International) Company, Limited	CAM
Carewin Engineering Limited	CRE
Carmichael & Clarke Company, Limited	C&C
Carrier Construction Limited	CAR
Carrier Hong Kong Limited	CHK
Castco Testing Centre Limited	CTC
Chan Shum Kee Sam Lee Construction Company Limited	CHS
Chan Sum Construction Company	CSU
Chan Ying Metal Works Limited	CYM
Chat Horn Engineering Limited	CHA
Chatwin Engineering Limited	CTW
Chau Mou Engineering & Company	CME
Che Luen Electrical Engineering Company Limited	CLE
Chee Cheung Hing & Company Limited	CCH
Cheong Hing Electrical Contractor	COE
Cheung Hing Construction Company Limited	CHC
Cheung Hing E & M Limited	CGH
Cheung Hing Electronic & Electrical Engineering Company Limited	CEE
Cheung Ho Electric Co., Limited	CHO

Contractor	ARC
Cheung Kee Fung Cheung Construction Company Limited	CKF
Cheung Kee Garden Limited	CKG
Chevalier (Civil Engineering) Limited	CCL
Chevalier (Construction) Company Limited	CCO
Chevalier (E & M Contracting) Limited	CEM
Chevalier (Envirotech) Limited	CEL
Chevalier (HK) Limited	CHV
Chevalier (Satellink) Limited	CVS
Chi Lick Steam Boiler Engineering Company Limited	CLS
Chi Shing Construction Company	CHI
Chi Tat (E & M) Company Limited	CTM
China Civil Engineering Construction Corporation	CCV
China Engineers, Limited, The	CEG
China Geo-Engineering Corporation	CGC
China Harbour Engineering Company (Group)	CHR
China Heavy Equipment & Automation (H.K.) Limited	CEA
China International Water & Electric Corporation	CWE
China Merchants Heavy Industry Co., Limited	CMH
China Metallurgical Construction (Group) Corporation	CMC
China National Chemical Engineering Corporation	CNC
China Overseas Building Construction Limited	COB
China Overseas Civil Engineering Limited	COC
China Overseas Mechanical & Electrical Engineering Limited	COM
China Resources Construction Company Limited	CRC
China Road and Bridge Corporation	CRB
China Sea Surveyors Company Limited	CSS
China State Construction Engineering (Hong Kong) Limited	CSC
China Wing Engineering Limited	CWG
China Youth Trading Limited	CYT
China-Tech Engineering (International) Limited	CTI
China-Tech Engineering Company Limited	CTE
Ching Chit Cheung Construction Company Limited	CCC
Chinney Construction Company, Limited	CHN
Chiu Hing Construction & Transportation Company Limited	CCT
Choi Lam Kee Iron Works Limited	CLK
Chong Kee Construction Company Limited	CKC
Chubb Hong Kong Limited	CHB
Chuen Hing Construction Company Limited	CHL
Chui Wai Kwong Electrical Engineering Company Limited	CWK
Chun Kee Engineering & Construction Company, Limited	CKE
Chun Wah Development Limited	CWD
Chun Wo Construction and Engineering Company Limited	CWC
Chun Wo E & M Engineering Limited	CWM
Chun Wo Foundations Limited	CWF
Chung Chin Construction and Engineering Company Limited	CHU
Chung Fai Engineering Company Limited	CFE
Chung Hing Engineers Limited	CHE
Chung Shing Construction Company Limited	CHG
Chynchen Associates	CYA
CITIC Guo Hua International Contracting (Overseas) Limited	CIT

Contractor	ARC
Claridge House Limited	CLR
Classic Engineering Company Limited	CNL
CLP Engineering Limited	CPE
CNIM Hong Kong Limited	CNI
Come-In Engineering Limited	CIE
Compact Construction Engineering Company, Limited	COP
Concorde Construction Company Limited	CON
Consort Engineering Company Limited	CNS
Cornwall Contracting Company Limited	CRN
Cosmic Commercial Services Limited	CCS
Cosmo Limited	COL
Costain Building & Civil Engineering Limited	COS
Crown Motors Limited	CML
Crowning Engineering Limited	CRO
CST Engineering Limited	CST
Cummins Hong Kong Limited	CUM
CWF Piling & Civil Engineering Company Limited	CWP

#### CONTRACTORS - D

Contractor	ARC
Dah Chong Hong (Engineering) Limited	DCE
Dah Chong Hong (Motor Service Centre) Limited	DCS
Dao Kee Construction Company Limited	DKC
Davenham Engineering Projects Limited	DAV
Deson Development Limited	DDV
Dickson Construction Company Limited	DIC
Dictson Engineering Limited	DEL
Ding Hsung Construction Company	DHC
Dix Construction & Transportation Limited	DCT
Dixie Engineering Company Limited	DEC
Downer Construction (Hong Kong) Limited	DOW
Dragages et Travaux Publics (HK) Limited	DTP
Dragon Palace International Limited	DPI
Dredging International N.V.	DIN
DrilTech Ground Engineering Limited	DGE
Dumez-GTM	DUM
Dynacome Limited	DYN
Dynaking Company Limited	DNK
Dywidag Systems International Far East Limited	DYS

#### CONTRACTORS - E

Contractor	ARC
Eastwell Engineering Limited	EEL
Ecco Engineering Company Limited	ECO
Edward Keller Limited	EKL
Edwin E & M Engineering Company	EEM
EGS (Asia) Limited	EGS
Electro-Mechanical (Equipment) Limited	EME

Contractor	ARC
Electron Electrical & Air Conditioning Engineering Company	EAC
Elecworks Engineering Limited	EWE
Elekon Micro Systems Limited	EKM
Elephant Holdings Limited	EHL
Elex Elevator Limited	EEV
EMSD Trading Fund	EMS
Endeavor Engineering Company, Limited	EDE
Enpack (H.K.) Limited	ENP
Erawan Company Limited	ECL
Eric Tang & Associates Limited	ERT
ETS-Testconsult Limited	ETS
Eurasian Garden Limited	EGL
Ever Victory Engineering Limited	EVE
Excel Engineering Company Limited	EEC
Express Builders Company Limited, The	EXP
Express Engineering Limited	EXE

#### CONTRACTORS - F

Contractor	ARC
Fai Tak Engineering Company, Limited	FTE
Fai Wing Electrical & Water Works Company	FWW
Fam Engineering Limited	FAM
Far East Engineering Services Limited	FEE
Federal Steel Works Engineering Limited	FSW
Fed-Supremetech Limited	FSL
FELS Construction Techniques Limited	FEL
Fine View Engineering Limited	FVE
Fita (International) Fire Prevention Engineering Limited	FIT
Fong On Construction & Engineering Company Limited	FOC
Fong Wing Shing Construction Company Limited	FWS
Foo Hang Construction Limited	FOH
Fook Lee Construction Company Limited	FLC
Fortune Link Engineering Company Limited	FLE
Forward Electrical Engineering Company	FOR
Foundation Construction Company Limited	FCC
Foundation Techniques Limited	FTL
Four Seas Engineering Company	FSC
Fraser Construction Company Limited	FCL
Free Form Construction Company Limited	FFC
Freyssinet Hong Kong Limited	FHK
Fu Hing Construction Company, Limited	FHC
Fugro Geotechnical Services (Hong Kong) Limited	FGS
Fugro Technical Services Limited	FTS
Fujitec (HK) Company, Limited	FUJ
Fuk Shing Engineering Company Limited	FSE
Full Link Enterprises Limited	FUL
Fungs Electrical Engineering Company Limited	FUE
Fu-Wai Engineering Limited	FEW

#### **CONTRACTORS – G**

Contractor	ARC
G And E Company Limited	G&E
G.E.C. (Hong Kong) Limited	GEC
Gadelly Construction Company Limited	GDC
Gala Engineering Company, Limited	GAE
Gammon Skanska Limited	GAM
Gar Wing Hung Kee Construction Company	GWH
Gartner-Hau Kee Engineering Limited	GHK
General Engineering (E & M) Company Limited	GEE
General Engineering Company	GEN
Genetron Engineering Company Limited	GNC
Geomatic Surveyors Limited	GSL
GeoTech Engineering Limited	GEO
Geotechnics & Concrete Engineering (H.K.) Limited	GCE
Geo-Tronics Development Company Limited	GTD
Geoway Surveying Company Limited	GSC
Gitanes Engineering Company Limited	GIT
Gold Banner Construction and Development Limited	GBC
Gold Ram Engineering & Development Limited	GRE
Goldfield N & W Construction Company Limited	GNW
Goldford Engineering Limited	GEL
Goldstar Elevator (HK) Limited	GEV
Goodwell Electrical Contractor & Supplier Limited	GCS
Grand Tech Construction Company Limited	GTC
Grand View (Civil) Limited	GVL
Grandeur Electrical Company Limited	GDE
Granville Contractors Limited	GCL
Great East Asia Surveyors & Consultants Company Limited	GEA
Greatworth Industrial Limited	GIL
Guangdong Overseas Construction Corporation	GOC
Guardforce Limited	GFL
Guardian Fire Engineers and Consultants, Limited	GFE

#### CONTRACTORS - H

Contractor	ARC
Hang & Sum Construction Company Limited	H&S
Hang Kee Construction & Engineering Company Limited	HAN
Hanison Construction Company Limited	HNC
Harvest Civil Engineering Company Limited	HCE
Helen Chan Professional Land Survey Limited	HPS
Henry Chan Surveyors Limited	HCS
Henryvicy Construction Company Limited	HEN
Hermen Technology Limited	HTL
Hien Lee Engineering Company Limited	HLE
High Tech Engineering Co. operating as a branch of Billy Chance Limited	HIT
Hing & Cheong Company Limited	HIN
Hing Fu Engineering Company Limited	HFE

Contractor	ARC
Hing Kee Company	HKC
Hing Yip Electrical Engineering & Supplier Limited	HYE
HINTAK Construction Company Limited	HTK
Hip Hing Construction Company Limited	HHC
Hip Shun Construction Company Limited	HIP
Hitachi Elevator Engineering Company (HK) Limited	HEE
HLK Services Limited	HLK
Hoe Wah Engineering Services Limited	HWE
Hoi Tong Construction Company Limited	HOC
Holee Electronic Engineering Limited	HEL
Hollandsche Aanneming Maatschappij bv	HAM
Hong Chui Landscape Company Limited	HLL
Hong Kong & Macau Scent On Engineering & Construction Limited	HKS
Hong Kong Automatic Devices Limited	HAD
Hong Kong Construction (Civil Engineering) Limited	HKN
Hong Kong Construction (Holdings) Limited	HCH
Hong Kong Construction Company Limited	HKL
Hong Kong Island Landscape Company Limited	HIL
Hong Kong Kwong Tai Builders Limited	HKK
Hong Kong Landscaping Company Limited	HLA
Hong Kong Macau (Asia) Engineering Company Limited	HKM
Hong Kong Oxygen & Acetylene Company, Limited	HOX
Hong Kong Shipyard Limited, The	HSP
Hong Kong Telecom CSL Limited	CSL
Hong Kong Testing Company, Limited	HTT
Honour Construction Company Limited	HON
Hoo Cheong Building Construction Company Limited	HCB
Hoover Construction Company Limited	НОО
Hop Lee Construction Company	HLC
Hop Shing Construction Company Limited	HSC
Hop Tai Construction Company, Limited	HTC
Hopewell Construction Company, Limited	HOP
Hsin Chong (Foundations) Limited	HCF
Hsin Chong Aster Building Services Limited	HCA
Hsin Chong Construction Company Limited	HCC
Hsin Chong Specialist Contractors Limited	HSI
HUD General Engineering Services Limited	HUD
Hung Cheong Electric Works Limited	HEW
Hung Mau Realty & Construction Limited	HML
Hung Wai (Cheung's) Company Limited	HWL
Hung Wan Construction Company Limited	HWC
Huns Engineering Company Limited	HUN
Hunt Ree Electrical Engineering Limited	HRE
Hydro Water Power Engineering Limited	HWP
Hydrotech Professional Limited	HPL
Hyundai Engineering & Construction Company, Limited	HYU

#### CONTRACTORS - I

Contractor	ARC
In Construction Limited	ICL
Indeco Engineers (H.K.) Limited	IEL
Integrated Network Systems (H.K.) Limited	INS
Inter Pacific Limited	IPL
Interconic Engineering Company Limited	ICE
Interlite (Asia) Limited	INA
International Engineering Company	IEC
International Kum Fai Construction and Engineering Company Limited	IKF
Ip Tim Electrical Engineering Company Limited	ITL
lu Cheong Electric Company Limited	IUC

#### CONTRACTORS – J

Contractor	ARC
J & P Surveyors and Test House Limited	J&P
Jackwell Power System Enterprises (operated by Jackwell Limited)	JPS
Japco Auto Equipment & Engineering Company Limited	JAE
Jardine Engineering Corporation, Limited, The	JEC
Jebsen & Company Limited	JEB
Jenston International (HK) Limited	JIL
Jetshine Company Limited	JET
Jinchat Engineering (Hong Kong) Company Limited	JIN
Jit Luen Autobody Works	JLA
John Barrett Land Surveyor	JBS
John Laing International Limited	JLI
John Lok & Partners Limited	JLP
Joint Effort Engineering (Asia) Limited	JEE
Joneson Chemical Engineers Company Limited	JCE
Junic Construction Company Limited	JCL

#### CONTRACTORS - K

Contractor	ARC
K.H. Foundations Limited	KHF
K.M. Tam International Limited	KMT
Ka Construction Company Limited	KAC
Ka Shun Civil Engineering Company Limited	KAS
Kai Tai Construction & Engineering Company Limited	KTC
Kaiser Construction Engineering Company Limited	KAI
Kam Hing Engineering Co. Limited	KHE
Kam Tin Engineering Company	KTI
Kan Construction Company	KAN
Kandenko Company Limited	KND
Keio Engineering Company Limited	KEI
Kenny Engineering Company Limited	KEC
Kenworth Engineering Limited	KEL
Keogh Engineering Limited	KEO
Keppel Fels China Limited	KEP

Contractor	ARC
Kervin Engineering Company Limited	KVE
Kier Hong Kong Limited	KER
Kim Hung Construction & Engineering Company Limited	KHC
Kin Fat Construction Company Limited	KIN
Kin Keung Construction & Engineering Company Limited	KKC
Kin Ming Construction Company Limited	KMC
Kin Ming E & M Works Limited	KME
Kin Shing (Leung's) General Contractors Limited	KSL
Kin Shing Construction Company Limited	KSC
Kin Wing Construction Company Limited	KWC
Kin Wing Engineering Company Limited	KWE
Kinden Corporation	KIC
King Shing Engineering Company	KIE
Kingsbro Engineering Co., Limited	KBE
Kingsford Environmental (Hong Kong) Limited	KEN
Kinley-Chao Construction Company Limited	KCC
Kinsway Construction Company Limited	KNC
Kirin Civil Engineering Contractors Limited	KIR
Kitchen Concepts (HK) Limited	KIT
KML Engineering Limited	KML
Kone Elevator (HK) Limited	KEV
Kong Sun Engineering & Construction Company Limited	KSU
Konwall Construction & Engineering Company, Limited	KCE
Koon Wah Electrical Company	KWH
Koon Wo Electrical Development Company Limited	KWD
Kowloon Auto Body & Repair Company, Limited	KAB
Kpa Engineering Limited	KPA
K-Peak Company Limited	KPC
Krueger Engineering (Asia) Limited	KRU
K-Thorn Engineering Company Limited	KTH
Kuly Construction & Engineering Company Limited	KTE
Kum Shing (K.F.) Construction Company Limited	KFC
Kumagai Gumi Company, Limited	KGC
Kwan Kee Construction Company Limited	KKE
Kwan Lee Holding Limited	KLE
Kwan On Construction Company Limited	KWA
Kwan Sing Engineering & Construction Company Limited	KSE
Kwok Kei (E & M) Engineering Company Limited	KEM
Kwok's (L H) Fire Plumbing-Electrical Eng. Company	KFP
Kwong Hing Loong Engine & Boiler Factory Limited	KHL
Kwong Kee Electrical Company Limited	KWK
Kwong Key Construction and Engineering Limited	KWO
Kwong Lam Garden Limited	KLG

#### CONTRACTORS - L

Contractor	ARC
L & M Specialist Construction Limited	L&M
L. P. Gasco Limited	LPG
Lai Lap Foundation Engineering Limited	LLF
Lam Construction Company Limited	LAM
Lam Geotechnics Limited	LMG
Lam Woo & Company Limited	LWC
Land Marker (1980) HK Company, Limited	LMC
Land Surveying Services Limited	LSS
Lap Kai Engineering Company Limited	LKE
Lapton Electric & Machinery Limited	LAP
Law Chi Yip Construction Company Limited	LCY
Leader Civil Engineering Corporation Limited	LCE
Lectern Engineering (FE) Limited	LEL
Lee Biu Kee Electrical Contractor Company Limited	LBK
Lee Cheong Electric Company, Limited	LCC
Lee On Engineering Company Limited	LOE
Lee Shing Yue Construction Company, Limited	LSY
Lee Tack Engineering Company Limited	LTE
Lee Yick Kee Construction Company	LYK
Lee Yu Kee Fire Protection Limited	LYF
Lee Yu Kee, Limited	LYU
Leighton Contractors (Asia) Limited	LEC
Leighton Foundation Engineering Limited	LEF
Leung Shou Chun Land Surveying Consultants Limited	LSC
Liberty Electrical Engineering Company	LEE
Lidell Construction Company, Limited	LID
Lik Cheong Engineering Company	LIK
Lik Kai Engineering Company Limited	LKK
Lik On Security Limited	LOS
Li's Fire Engineering Company Limited	LIF
Lloyd's Register of Shipping	LRS
Logon Engineering Limited	LGE
Loong Sang Consultants & Surveyors Limited	LSA
LOVSE (International) Survey Services Limited	LOV
Lucky Engineering Company Limited	LUC
Luen Cheong Tai Construction Company Limited	LCT
Luen Fat Engineering and Construction Company	LFE

#### **CONTRACTORS - M**

Contractor	ARC
M & V Technical Drawing and Engineering Company	MVE
Ma Shing Yip Piling & Construction Limited	MSY
Maeda Kensetsu Kogyo Kabushiki Kaisha (Maeda Corporation)	MAE
Majestic Electrical Engineering Company, Limited, The	MAJ
Mak Hang Kei (Hong Kong) Construction Limited	MAK
Man Lee E & M Engineering Company Limited	MAN

Contractor	ARC
Man Wah New Concepts Engineering Limited	MEC
Mandarin Engineering Company (H.K.) Limited	MDE
Manhing Engineering Co.	MHE
Mantenna Wisi Engineering Company, Limited	MWE
Marshall-Karson Construction & Engineers Limited	MKC
Martin Construction Company Limited	MAR
Marvel Harvest Limited	MHL
Maxson Company Limited	MAX
Maxwell Engineering Limited	MXE
Maylon Construction Company Limited	MAY
Meco Electrical Industries Limited	MEI
Meco Engineering Limited	MEL
Meco Services Limited	MSL
Media Engineering Company, Limited	MED
Media-Go Engineering Limited	MGO
Melofield Nursery and Landscape Contractor Limited	MNL
Merry China Asia Limited	MRC
Method Right Engineers Limited	MRE
Metrix Engineering Company, Limited	MTX
MGE China/Hong Kong Limited	MGE
MGI (Far East) Limited	MGI
Ming Chun Construction Company Limited	MCC
Ming Fung Engineering Limited	MFE
Ming Hing Tai Construction Limited	MHT
Ming Hing Waterworks Engineering Company Limited	MHW
Ming Shing Construction Engineering Company Limited	MSC
Mitsubishi Corporation (Hong Kong) Limited	MCH
Mitsubishi Heavy Industries, Limited	MHI
Motorola Asia Pacific Limited	MAP
Mpower Engineering Limited	MPE
Multi-Premium Engineering Limited	MUP

#### CONTRACTORS - N

Contractor	ARC
Nanhai Shuitou Yulong Hot-Dip Galvanizing Co., Ltd.	NSY
NAP Acoustics (Far East) Limited	NAP
NECSO Entrecanales Cubiertas, S.A.	NEC
New City Construction Company Limited	NWC
New Concepts Foundation Limited	NCF
New House Construction Company Limited	NHC
New May Landscape Limited	NML
New Zealand Fire Service Engineer Company Limited	NZF
Newland Engineering Limited	NEL
Newtech Technology Company Limited	NTC
Newton Engineering Company Limited	NWN
NFY Nursery Limited	NFY
Ngai Kin Electrical Works Limited	NKE
Ngo Kee Construction Company Limited	NKC
Nishimatsu Construction Company, Limited	NCC

Contractor	ARC
Nixon Technology Company Limited	NIX

#### CONTRACTORS - O

Contractor	ARC
Ocean & Colman Engineering Limited	O&C
OMIC & Associates Limited	OMC
Orient Engineers & Surveyors Limited	OES
Oriental Landscapes Limited	OLL
Otis Elevator Company (H.K.) Limited	OEC
OVM (Hong Kong) Structure Engineering Limited	OVM

#### CONTRACTORS - P

Contractor	ARC
P & A Engineering Limited	P&A
P & S Engineering Company Limited	PNS
Pacific Construction Limited	PAC
Pacific Electronic Engineering Company Limited	PEL
Pacific Satellite International Limited	PST
Park Cheong Auto Engineering	PCE
Paul Y. – ITC (E & M) Contractors Limited	PYM
Paul Y. – ITC Construction & Engineering Co. Limited	PYE
Paul Y. – ITC General Contractors Limited	PYG
Paul Y. Construction Company, Limited	PYC
Pegasus Greenland Limited	PGL
Pekko Engineers Limited	PEK
Peninsula Engineering & Equipment Company, Limited	PEN
Penta-Ocean Construction Company, Limited	POC
Perfect Fire Protection Company	PFP
PERT Engineering Limited	PER
Peterson Engineering Limited	PET
Phase Electrical Engineers	PHE
Pilecon Engineering Berhad	PEB
Pioneer Asphalts (Hong Kong) Limited	PIA
Pioneer Catering Equipment & Engineering Limited	PEQ
Po Hsing Construction Company Limited	PHC
Po Sing Air-conditioning & Engineering Company Limited	PSA
Po Tak Construction Company Limited	PTC
Po Wing H.P. Drainpipe & Construction Company Limited	POW
Pollard Construction Company Limited	POL
Polycrown Engineering Limited	PLY
Polytek Engineering Company Limited	PTK
Poolmate Engineering Company Limited	PLM
Powerco Electric (Far East) Company Limited	PWE
Powerkontrol Australia Limited	PKA
Precast Piling & Engineering Company, Limited, The	PPE
Pressure Piling Co. (Hongkong) Limited, The	PPC
Pressure Vessels Manufacturing Company Limited	PVM
Professional Engineering Limited	PEG

Contractor	ARC
Program Contractors Limited	PCL
Progress Construction Limited	PRC
Progressive Electrical Contracting (Hong Kong) Company Limited	PEC
Prominent Technology Enterprise Limited	PTE
Proto Engineering Company Limited	PRE
Prova Inspection & Testing Company (Hong Kong) Limited	PRV
Pui Hing Construction Company Limited	PUH
Pyrofoe Engineers Limited	PYR
Pyrok Industries Limited	PIL

#### CONTRACTORS - Q

Contractor	ARC
Quad-Tech Engineering (H.K.) Company Limited	QTE

#### CONTRACTORS - R

Contractor	ARC
Radio Frequency Engineering Limited	RFE
Radnor Limited	RAD
Raft (E&M) Engineering Limited	REM
Raising Engineering Limited	REL
Rankine Engineering Company Limited	RAN
Ray On Construction Company Limited	ROC
Ready Electrical Metal Work Limited	RMW
Ready System Engineering Limited	RSE
Realty Cheng & Partners Construction Limited	RCP
Redland Precast Concrete Products Limited	RPR
Refrigo Engineering Limited	REF
Rehau Limited	REH
Reinforced Earth Pacific Limited	REP
Rickson Engineering Limited	RIC
Ridgid Plumbing Limited	RPL
Roctec Technology Limited	RTL
Rondish Company Limited	RCL
Rotary Engineering (Asia) Limited	REA
Rotegear Corporation Limited	ROT
Royder Company Limited	ROY
Rubicon Engineering Company Limited	RUB
Ryoden Elevator Company Limited	REV
Ryoden Engineering Company Limited	REC

#### **CONTRACTORS - S**

Contractor	ARC
S.I. Engineering Limited	SIE
Saiton Engineering Limited	STN
Salemay Company Limited	SCL
Sam & Sam Testing & Surveyor Services Company Limited	STS
Sam Cheong Construction Company Limited	SCC

Contractor	ARC
Sam Mak & Associates Surveyors Limited	SMA
Sam Woo Bore Pile Foundation Limited	SWB
Samba Engineering Limited	SEL
Sandbrook Engineering Limited	SBK
Sanfield Building Contractors Limited	SBC
Sanfield Industries Limited	SIL
Sang Hing Civil Contractors Company Limited	SHC
Sanyo Electronics (H.K.) Limited	SYO
Schindler Lifts (Hong Kong) Limited	SLT
Schmidt & Co., (Hong Kong) Limited	BMT
Scott & O'Donnell Limited	S&O
Seaview Engineering Limited	SEA
Security Systems (F.E.) Limited	SSL
Seemly Building Construction Company Limited	SEM
Seewell (Hong Kong) Company Limited	SEE
Senco Engineering Limited	SNO
Sequence Construction Company Limited	SEQ
Shan Lee Construction Company Limited	SHL
Shan On Engineering Company Limited	SOE
Shanghai Construction (Group) General Corporation	SHA
Shanghai Urban Construction (Group) Corporation	SUC
Shanghai Yaik Sang Construction Company Limited	SYS
Shimizu Hong Kong Company Limited	SHK
Shinehill (E & M) Engineering Limited	SHM
Shing Fat Engineering & Machinery Works	SFM
Shing Hing Construction Company	SHH
Shinryo (Hong Kong) Limited	SHN
Sho-Bond (Hong Kong) Limited	SBL
Shui On Building Contractors Limited	SOB
Shui On Concrete Specialists Limited	SOS
Shui On Construction Company Limited	SOC
Shui On Plant and Equipment Services Limited	SOP
Shui Wing Engineering Company Limited	SWE
Shun Cheong Electrical Engineering Company, Limited	SHU
Shun Cheong Works, Limited	SCW
Shun Hing Electric Service Centre Limited	SHV
Shun Hing Electric Works and Engineering Company, Limited	SHW
Shun Hing Engineering Contracting Company, Limited	SHE
Shun Hing JVC Limited	SHJ
Shun Hing Refrigerator Air-conditioning Engineering Limited	SHR
Shun Hing Technology Company Limited	SHT
	SLE
Shun Ling Engineering Company Limited Shun Shing Construction & Engineering Company, Limited	SSC
	STE
Shun Tung Electric Company, Limited	SYC
Shun Yick & Company, Limited	
Shun Yip Construction Company Limited	SYP
Shun Yuen Construction Company Limited	SYN
Siemens Building Technologies (Hong Kong) Limited	SBH
Siemens Building Technologies (Hong Kong/China) Limited	SBA

Contractor	ARC
Sime Darby Motor Services Limited	SDV
Simoco Digital Systems Asia Limited	SDS
Simon & Sons Engineering Limited	SSE
Sing Fat Construction Company, Limited	SFC
Skanska International Civil Engineering AB	SKI
Skyforce Engineering Limited	SKY
Smartfield Limited	SMR
Soils and Materials Engineering Company Limited	SOM
Sony Corporation of Hong Kong Limited	SON
South China House of Technology Consultants Limited	SCT
South Star Construction Company Limited	SST
Southa Technical Limited	STL
Spray Engineering Company, Limited	SEC
Square Construction Company Limited	SQU
Standard Refrigeration & Engineering Company Limited	SRE
Stanger Asia Limited	SAL
Steadfast Engineering Limited	SDF
Stress (Far East) Limited	SFE
Strong Base Engineering Limited	SBE
Suen Tat Metal Machine Factory Limited	STM
Sui Chong Construction and Engineering Company Limited	SCH
Sui Tai Construction Materials Limited	SUT
Sum Kee Construction Limited	SKC
Sun Chong Sing Auto Body Works Limited	SCS
Sun Fook Kong (Civil) Limited	SFK
Sun Fook Kong Construction Limited	SFO
Sun Hang Shing Construction & Decoration Company Limited	SHS
Sun On Engineering Company Limited	SUN
Sun Sing Engineering Company Limited	SUS
Sunley Engineering & Construction Company Limited	SEN
Sunlight Construction Company Limited	SLC
Sunnic Engineering Limited	SUE
Sunny C & Y Engineering Limited	SCY
Sunshine Traffic Engineering and Management Company	STR
Super Electrical Contracting Limited	SUP
SURTECH Engineering Surveys	SES
Sutherland Nursery & Greening Company, Limited	SNG
Swedish Trading Company Limited	STC
Swire Duro Limited	SWD
Switchgear & Instrumentation Limited	SWI
Synthetic Engineering Limited	SYE

#### CONTRACTORS - T

Contractor	ARC
T.H. & Associates Limited	THL
Tactful Construction & Engineering Company	TCE
Tai Ah Engineering Company, Limited	TAH
Tai Dou Building Contractor	TDB
Tai Hing Electrical Company Limited	TIH

Contractor	ARC
Tai Kam Construction Engineering Company Limited	TKA
Tai Kam Construction Engineering Company Limited	TKC
Taisei Oncho Co., Limited	TOC
Tak Cheong (Yau Kee) Engineering Limited	TCK
Tak Fai Spiral Pipe Manufacturer Limited	TFS
Tak Tai Farm Limited	TTF
Takasago Thermal Engineering Company, Limited	TTE
Takenaka Hong Kong Limited	TAK
Tandberg International (Asia) Limited	TIL
Tang Engineering Company	TEN
Tang Surveys Limited	TSL
Tapbo Civil Engineering Company	TCC
Tarmac Asphalt Hong Kong Limited	TAR
Tarzan Contractors Limited	TAZ
Tarzan Landscape Contractors Limited	TRZ
Technic Engineers Co.	THC
Technicon Engineering Limited	TEL
Techoy Construction Company Limited	TCL
Ted Chan & Associates Limited	TDC
TED Engineering Limited	TED
Terraform-FGS Limited	TFL
Thames Water Projects (Hong Kong) Limited	TWP
Thorn Security (Hong Kong) Limited	THS
Thunderbolt Company Limited	TBL
Tim Lee Construction Company	TLC
Titon Electrical Engineering Limited	TEE
TJ Engineering Services Limited	THE
Tobishima Corporation	TOB
Tonic Engineering & Construction Company Limited	TON
Top Grand Engineering Limited	TGE
Top Line Road Safety Engineering Co. Limited	TLR
Torishima (Hong Kong) Limited	TOR
To's Universe Construction Company, Limited	TUC
Toyo Greenland Company Limited	TOY
Tralaco Limited	TRA
Tridant Engineering Company, Limited	TEC
Triple Faith Engineering & Supply Limited	TFE
Tristyle Company Limited	TSC
Tri-United Technology Company O/B Electronic Power System Company	TUT
Limited	
Tsun Yip Waterworks Construction Company Limited	TYW
Tuen Mun Hop Fat Engineering Company Limited	TMH
Tung Kee Garden Horticulture Limited	TKG
Tung Po (H.K.) Technology Enterprise Limited	TPT
Tung Yuen Hong Electrical Company, Limited	TYH
TYS Limited	TYS
Tysan Engineering (H.K.) Company Limited	TYC
Tysan Foundation Limited	TYF

#### CONTRACTORS - U

Contractor	ARC
Union (Luen Hop) Refrigeration Company, Limited	URC
Union Contractors Limited	UNC
Union Electric Company	UEC
Unionace Auto Body and Repair Company, Limited	UAB
UniStress Building Construction Limited	UBC
UniStress Concrete Products (H.K.) Limited	UCP
Unitang Contractors Limited	UTC
United Communications Electrical Engineering Company Limited	UCE
United Construction Company Limited	UCL
United Soundfair Engineering Company Limited	USE
United Technical Services Limited	UTS
United-Power Engineering Company Limited	UPE
Universal (Hot-Dip) Galvanizing Limited	UGL
UniVision Engineering Limited	UEL
U-Tech Engineering Company Limited	UTE

#### CONTRACTORS - V

Contractor	ARC
VA Tech Wabag UK Limited	VAT
Van Oord ACZ B.V.	VAN
VCE Vicpoint Catering Engineering Company Limited	VCE
Vega Technology Limited	VTL
Vibro (H.K.) Limited	VIB
Victor E & M Company Limited	VEM
Victory Harmony Limited	VHL
Vikings and Ellison Limited	VEL
Vinson Engineering Limited	VNE
VSL Hong Kong Limited	VSL

#### **CONTRACTORS – W**

Contractor	ARC
W. Hing Construction Company Limited	WHC
W.A. Somerville & Company, Limited	WAS
W.J.B. Welding Consultants Limited	WJB
Wader Engineering Company Limited	WRE
Wader Engineering International Limited	WRI
Wah Cheong Construction Company Limited	WCC
Wah Cheong Engineering (H.K.) Limited	WCG
Wah Fai Construction & Engineering Company Limited	WFC
Wah Fung Hong Gas Engineering Company	WFH
Wah Kiu Machinery and Electrical Engineering Co., Limited	WKM
Wah Lam (Electronic Engineering) Limited	WLG
Wah Lap Construction Limited	WLP
Wah On Garden Landscaping Limited	WGL
Wah Seng General Contractors Limited	WSG
Wah Shing Engineering Company	WSE
Wah Tat Construction Company	WTA

Contractor	ARC
Wai Cheong Construction Engineering Company	WCH
Wai Cheong Electrical Company	WCT
Wai Hing Iron Works Limited	WHW
Wai Hung Construction Engineering Company Limited	WAH
Wai Kee (Zens) Construction & Transportation Company Limited	WKE
Wai Kong Fire Engineering Company Limited	WKF
Wai Luen Company	WLN
Wai Luen Development Limited	WLD
Wai Lung Engineering Company Limited	WLE
Wai Ming Contracting Company Limited	WMC
Wai Shing Construction Company Limited	WSC
Wai Wah Engineering Company	WAW
Wai Wing Engineering Company Limited	WWE
Wai Yuen Electric Company	WYE
Waking Builders, Limited	WBL
Walker Environmental Technology Limited	WET
Wan Chung Construction Company Limited	WAN
Wang & Lee Contracting Limited	W&L
Wang Kee Construction Company Limited	WKC
Wang Tak Engineering & Shipbuilding Company, Limited	WTE
Wan's Kee Yip Engineering and Metal Works Limited	WKY
Wanson Construction Company Limited	WCO
Watfield Technology Limited	WTL
Wayss & Freytag Aktiengesellschaft	WFA
Waywide Limited	WWL
Webster Engineering Company	WBE
Wecon Limited	WEC
Welcome Construction Company Limited	WEL
Wellform E & M Company Limited	WEM
Weltrus Engineering Company	WTR
Wenden Engineering Service Company, Limited	WES
Westco Airconditioning Limited	WAL
Wheeler Waterproofing (S & C) Limited	WRW
Wide Project Engineering & Construction Company	WPE
Windmill Engineering Company Limited	WIE
Wing Cheong Electrical Engineering & Contracting Company Limited	WGC
Wing Chi Engineering Limited	WIN
Wing Fai Construction Company Limited	WCL
Wing Hing E & M Building Services Limited	WHE
Wing Hing Engineering Investment Limited	WHI
Wing Ho Yuen Landscaping Company Limited	WHY
Wing Hong Contractors Limited	WHL
Wing Key Construction Company Limited	WKL
Wing Kwong Engineering Company Limited	WGK
Wing Luen Engineering Limited	WLL
Wing Ming Engineering Co. Limited	WME
Wing Shing Construction Company	WSH
Wing Sum Construction & Engineering Co., Limited	WSU
Wing Tai Pilonner Company Limited	WIP

Contractor	ARC
Wing Wo (Asphalt) Engineering Company operated by Vernaltex	WWA
Company Limited	
Wing's Construction Company Limited	WIG
Winner Link Engineering Company Limited	WLK
Winston Air Conditioning & Engineering (Hong Kong) Company, Limited	WAC
Wise Engineering Company Limited	WIS
Wo Hing Construction Company Limited	WHN
Wo Hing Engineering Limited	WHO
Wong Yiu Man & Sons Construction Engineering & Transportation	WYM
Company Limited	
Woo Hop Lee Electrical Company Limited	WOO
Woon Lee Construction Company Limited	WLC
Wormald Engineering Services Limited	WOR
Wu Hill & Associates Limited	WUH
Wui Yip Civil Engineering Limited	WYC
Wylam's Services Limited	WYL

#### CONTRACTORS - Y

Contractor	ARC
Y.C. Lau & Company Limited	YCL
Yan Lee Construction Company Limited	YLC
Yat Ming Construction & Engineering Limited	YMC
Yau Bong Electrical & Contractor Limited	YBE
Yau Kwong Yee Kee Engineering Limited	YKY
Yau Lee Construction Company Limited	YLH
Yau Luen Metal Works Limited	YLM
Yau Sang Engineering Company	YSE
Yau Sang Galvanizers (Hot-Dip) Company Limited	YSG
Yau Wing Company, Limited	YAW
Yee Hop Engineering Company Limited	YHE
Yee Sun Garden Limited	YES
Yeung's Fiberglass Company	YFG
Yew Sang Hong Limited	YSH
Yick Fung Construction Company	YFC
Yick Hing Construction Company Limited	YHC
Yip Tong Kee Company Limited	YTK
Yiu Lam Engineering Services Company Limited	YLS
Yiu Wah (Kogarah) Company Limited	YWK
Yordland Engineering Limited	YEL
York International (Northern Asia) Limited	YIL
Young & Company	YGC
Young's Engineering Company, Limited	YEC
Yu Hsin Construction Company Limited	YUH
Yu Wing Construction & Investment Company Limited	YWC
Yuan Engineering Company	YNE
Yue Po Engineering Company Limited	YPE
Yuen Cheong Electrical Engineering Limited	YCE
Yuen Cheong Fire Engineering Company	YCF
Yung Kee Engineering Limited	YKE

#### CONTRACTORS - Z

Contractor	ARC
Zen Pacific Civil Contractors Limited	ZPC
Zhen Hua Engineering Company Limited	ZHE
Zhuhai International Economic & Technical Cooperation Corporation	ZET

#### ARC - 0-9

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
9BA	9B Architecture Limited

#### ARC - A

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
A&A	Archidesign & Associates Ltd.
A&N	A & N Architect & Interior Designer Limited
A&T	A & T Design Limited
AAL	Associated Architects Limited
AAU	Airport Authority
ABB	ABB (Hong Kong) Limited
ABC	Alpha Building Construction Limited
ABS	ABS Worldwide Technical Services, Inc.
ACA	Alex Chu & Associates Ltd
ACC	Asia Construction Co., Limited
ACE	Associated Consulting Engineers
ACH	Arch Design Architects Ltd
ACK	Arthur C.S. Kwok Architects & Associates Limited
ACL	Alfred Ching & Associates Ltd
ACP	Archicorp (HK) Ltd.
ACS	Access Control Systems Limited
ACV	Associated Consultants & Surveyors Limited
ADA	ArchSD – Architectural
ADB	ArchSD – Building Services
ADC	Action Design Company Limited
ADR	Adrian Engineering Limited
ADS	ArchSD – Structural
ADV	Advanced Communication Equipment (International) Company Limited
AEC	Able Engineering Company Limited
AEL	Associated Engineers, Limited
AES	A.E.S. Destructive & Non-Destructive Testing Limited
AET	ADC Engineering Trading Company Limited
AFD	Agricultural, Fisheries and Conservation Department
AGC	AGC Design Ltd
AGE	Asian Growing Engineering Limited
AGL	Adrianse Group Limited
AHC	An Hsin Construction Company Limited
AHK	Archasia Hong Kong Limited
AID	Amasia International Design Group Limited
AIM	AIM Group Limited
ALA	Andrew Lau & Associates (China) Limited
ALC	Alliance Contracting Company Limited
ALF	Alfa Engineering Company Limited
ALG	Alga (Far East) Limited
ALI	A. Li & Associates Architects Ltd
ALK	Allink Hong Kong Limited
ALL	All Arts Limited
ALS	Audio Link System Company Limited
AMC	AMEC International Construction Limited
AME	AMEC Electrical and Mechanical Engineers Limited

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
ANA	Anthony Ng Architects Limited
AND	Anderson Asphalt Limited
AOK	Aoki Corporation
AOS	AOS Architecture
APA	AP Architects Ltd.
APC	Au Posford Consultants Ltd
APL	The Architectural Practice Ltd
APT	APT Architects Limited
AQU	Aquality Engineering Company Limited
ARA	Asia Rock Art Limited
ARC	ARCO Company
ARG	Architecture Design & Research Group Limited
ARL	Arnlee Engineering Limited
ARN	Arnhold & Company, Limited
ART	Artcom Computer Project Company Limited
ASC	ASC (HK) Limited
ASE	Asian (Ah Chi) Engineering and Construction Works Limited trading as
	Asian Construction Company
ASI	Asphalt Surfaces (International) Limited
ASL	Asia Landscaping Limited
AST	Advance Specialist Treatment Engineering Limited
ATA	ATAL Engineering Limited
ATE	Ateller VIII Architects Ltd.
ATI	Alfred Tang International (HK) Limited
ATK	Atkins China Ltd
AUC	Au Chow Electrical Company Limited
AUD	Audio Consultants Company Limited
AWL	Active Way Limited
AWP	Alex Wong & Partners Limited

#### ARC - B

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
B&S	B & S Air Conditioning (H.K.) Limited
BAL	Babtie Asia Ltd
BBA	Bilfinger Berger AG Auslandsbereich
BBG	Balfour Beatty Group Limited
BBV	Binnie Black & Veatch Ltd
BCC	Barbican Construction Company, Limited
BDS	Building Design Studio
BEC	Bestune Engineering Company Limited
BEL	Brington Engineering Limited
BHS	Biocline Healthcare Services Limited
BKI	Boskalis International B.V.
BLA	Blakedown (Hong Kong) Limited
BLG	Bluet Garden
BLH	Bluet Hydroseeding Limited
BLW	B.L. Wong & Company Limited
BML	Biwater Man Lee Limited
BMS	BMS Building Materials & Services Limited
BMT	Schmidt & Co., (Hong Kong) Limited
BON	Bongear Elevator (HK) Limited

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
BPL	Brongham Park Limited
BRH	BMMK, Ratcliffe Hoare & Co
BSG	Bachy Soletanche Group Limited
BSL	Brigantine Services Limited
BSU	B.S. Union Engineering Company Limited
BUD	Buildings Department
BYM	BYME engineering (Hong Kong) Limited

#### ARC - C

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
C&A	Cordelia Chan & Associates
C&C	Carmichael & Clarke Company, Limited
C&T	C & T Electrical Engineering Limited
C&W	Chan & Wong Architects and Engineers Ltd.
CAL	Cartasian Architects Limited
CAM	Camell Engineering (International) Company, Limited
CAR	Carrier Construction Limited
CAS	C.A. Sheimer (H.K.) Limited
CCA	Chan Chan & Associates Limited
CCC	Ching Chit Cheung Construction Company Limited
CCE	CED – Civil Engineering Office
CCH	Chee Cheung Hing & Company Limited
CCL	Chevalier (Civil Engineering) Limited
CCO	Chevalier (Construction) Company Limited
CCS	Cosmic Commercial Services Limited
CCT	Chiu Hing Construction & Transportation Company Limited
CCV	China Civil Engineering Construction Corporation
CDI	Casa Design International Limited.
CDM	Camp Dresser & McKee International Inc
CEA	China Heavy Equipment & Automation (H.K.) Limited
CEC	C.E.C. Catering Equipment Company, Limited
CEE	Cheung Hing Electronic & Electrical Engineering Company Limited
CEG	China Engineers, Limited, The
CEL	Chevalier (Envirotech) Limited
CEM	Chevalier (E & M Contracting) Limited
CEN	Century Architects Limited
CFE	Chung Fai Engineering Company Limited
CGC	China Geo-Engineering Corporation
CGE	CED – Geotechnical Engineering Office
CGH	Cheung Hing E & M Limited
CHA	Chat Horn Engineering Limited
CHB	Chubb Hong Kong Limited
CHC	Cheung Hing Construction Company Limited
CHE	Chung Hing Engineers Limited
CHG	Chung Shing Construction Company Limited
CHI	Chi Shing Construction Company
CHK	Carrier Hong Kong Limited
CHL	Chuen Hing Construction Company Limited
CHM	CH2M Hill (China) Limited
CHN	Chinney Construction Company, Limited
CHO	Cheung Ho Electric Co., Limited

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
CHR	China Harbour Engineering Company (Group)
CHS	
	Chan Shum Kee Sam Lee Construction Company Limited
CHU	Chang Chin Construction and Engineering Company Limited
CHV	Chevalier (HK) Limited
CIE	Come-In Engineering Limited
CIT	CITIC Guo Hua International Contracting (Overseas) Limited
CKA	Chan, Kan & Associates Limited
CKC	Chong Kee Construction Company Limited
CKE	Chun Kee Engineering & Construction Company, Limited
CKF	Cheung Kee Fung Cheung Construction Company Limited
CKG	Cheung Kee Garden Limited
CKL	Chau, Ku & Leung, Architects & Engineers, Ltd.
CKP	Choa Ko & Partners
CL3	CL3 Architects Limited
CLA	Chau Lam Architects & Associates Architects & Engineers (H.K.) Ltd.
CLE	Che Luen Electrical Engineering Company Limited
CLK	Choi Lam Kee Iron Works Limited
CLL	Christopher Leung & Associates Ltd.
CLP	China Light & Power Hong Kong Ltd
CLR	Claridge House Limited
CLS	Chi Lick Steam Boiler Engineering Company Limited
CMC	China Metallurgical Construction (Group) Corporation
CME	Chau Mou Engineering & Company
CMH	China Merchants Heavy Industry Co., Limited
CML	Crown Motors Limited
CMW	CM Wong & Associates Ltd
CNC	China National Chemical Engineering Corporation
CNI	CNIM Hong Kong Limited
CNL	Classic Engineering Company Limited
CNS	Consort Engineering Company Limited
COB	China Overseas Building Construction Limited
COC	China Overseas Civil Engineering Limited
COE	Cheong Hing Electrical Contractor
COL	Cosmo Limited
COM	China Overseas Mechanical & Electrical Engineering Limited
CON	Concorde Construction Company Limited
COP	Compact Construction Engineering Company, Limited
COS	Costain Building & Civil Engineering Limited
CPE	CLP Engineering Limited
CPS	Calla Platform Systems Limited
CRB	China Road and Bridge Corporation
CRC	China Resources Construction Company Limited
CRE	Carewin Engineering Limited
CRN	Cornwall Contracting Company Limited
CRO	Crowning Engineering Limited
CSA	Chows Architects Limited
CSC	China State Construction Engineering (Hong Kong) Limited
CSD	CED – Special Duties Office
CSE	CSE International Limited
CSH	CED – Survey Division / Headquarters
CSL	Hong Kong Telecom CSL Limited
CSS	China Sea Surveyors Company Limited
	John a Joa Jarvoyoro Johnparry Ellillaa

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
CST	CST Engineering Limited
CSU	Chan Sum Construction Company
CTC	Castco Testing Centre Limited
CTE	China-Tech Engineering Company Limited
CTI	China-Tech Engineering (International) Limited
CTM	Chi Tat (E & M) Company Limited
CTV	Hong Kong Cable Television Ltd
CTW	Chatwin Engineering Limited
CUM	Cummins Hong Kong Limited
CVS	Chevalier (Satellink) Limited
CWA	Cheung Wing Architects & Eng Ltd
CWC	Chun Wo Construction and Engineering Company Limited
CWD	Chun Wah Development Limited
CWE	China International Water & Electric Corporation
CWF	Chun Wo Foundations Limited
CWG	China Wing Engineering Limited
CWK	Chui Wai Kwong Electrical Engineering Company Limited
CWM	Chun Wo E & M Engineering Limited
CWN	Chung Wah Nan Architects Ltd.
CWP	CWF Piling & Civil Engineering Company Limited
CYA	Chynchen Associates
CYM	Chan Ying Metal Works Limited
CYS	CYS Associates (Hong Kong) Ltd.
CYT	China Youth Trading Limited

#### ARC - D

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
DAA	David S. K. Au & Associates Limited
DAV	Davenham Engineering Projects Limited
DCA	Daniel Chan & Associates Ltd
DCE	Dah Chong Hong (Engineering) Limited
DCH	Daniel Chi & Associates (Architects, Engineers & Interior Design) Ltd.
DCL	Design Chambers Ltd
DCM	Denton Corker Marshall Ltd
DCO	Design Consultants Limited
DCS	Dah Chong Hong (Motor Service Centre) Limited
DCT	Dix Construction & Transportation Limited
DDC	DSD – Consultants Management Division
DDD	DSD – Drainage Projects Division
DDE	DSD – E&M Projects Division
DDH	DSD – Hong Kong Island
DDL	DSD – Land Drainage Division
DDM	DSD – Mainland South
DDN	DSD – Mainland North
DDP	DSD – Projects Management Division
DDS	DSD – Sewerage Projects Division
DDU	DSD – Survey Section
DDV	Deson Development Limited
DEC	Dixie Engineering Company Limited
DEL	Dictson Engineering Limited
DES	Design 2 (HK) Ltd

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
DGE	DrilTech Ground Engineering Limited
DHA	D. Heung & Associates, Architects & Engineers Limited
DHC	Ding Hsung Construction Company
DHP	David Ho & Partners
DIC	Dickson Construction Company Limited
DIN	Dredging International N.V.
DKC	Dao Kee Construction Company Limited
DLN	Dennis Lau & Ng Chun Man Architects & Engineers (H.K.) Ltd.
DNA	Domus-Nova Architects Limited
DNK	Dynaking Company Limited
DOW	Downer Construction (Hong Kong) Limited
DPA	DP Architects Co Ltd.
DPI	Dragon Palace International Limited
DPL	Development Professionals Limited
DPW	DPWT Design Ltd
DTP	Dragages et Travaux Publics (HK) Limited
DUM	Dumez-GTM
DYA	David W. M. Yuan Architect
DYN	Dynacome Limited
DYS	Dywidag Systems International Far East Limited

### ARC - E

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
EAC	Electron Electrical & Air Conditioning Engineering Company
EAL	EDGE Architects Ltd. / Michaelchan ARCHitecture & Interiors Ltd.
ECA	Eddie Chan Architects Ltd.
ECL	Erawan Company Limited
ECO	Ecco Engineering Company Limited
EDA	Eric Design Architect Ltd.
EDE	Endeavor Engineering Company, Limited
EDG	EDGE (HK) Ltd
EEC	Excel Engineering Company Limited
EEL	Eastwell Engineering Limited
EEM	Edwin E & M Engineering Company
EEV	Elex Elevator Limited
EGL	Eurasian Garden Limited
EGS	EGS (Asia) Limited
EHL	Elephant Holdings Limited
EKL	Edward Keller Limited
EKM	Elekon Micro Systems Limited
EME	Electro-Mechanical (Equipment) Limited
EMS	EMSD – Electrical & Mechanical Services Department
EMS	EMSD Trading Fund
ENP	Enpack (H.K.) Limited
ENV	Environmental Conscious Architects (HK) Ltd
ERT	Eric Tang & Associates Limited
ESA	ESA Consulting Engineers Ltd
ETA	Edmund W. F. Tam Architects
ETS	ETS-Testconsult Limited
EVE	Ever Victory Engineering Limited
EWC	Eric H. M. Wong Chartered Architect

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
EWE	Elecworks Engineering Limited
EXE	Express Engineering Limited
EXP	Express Builders Company Limited, The

### ARC - F

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
FAM	Fam Engineering Limited
FCC	Foundation Construction Company Limited
FCL	Fraser Construction Company Limited
FEA	Fotton ELA Architects Ltd.
FEC	Far East Consulting Engineers Ltd
FEE	Far East Engineering Services Limited
FEL	FELS Construction Techniques Limited
FFA	Frank C. Y. Feng Architects & Associates (HK) Ltd.
FFC	Free Form Construction Company Limited
FGS	Fugro Geotechnical Services (Hong Kong) Limited
FHC	Fu Hing Construction Company, Limited
FHK	Freyssinet Hong Kong Limited
FIT	Fita (International) Fire Prevention Engineering Limited
FLC	Fook Lee Construction Company Limited
FLE	Fortune Link Engineering Company Limited
FOC	Fong On Construction & Engineering Company Limited
FOH	Foo Hang Construction Limited
FOR	Forward Electrical Engineering Company
FSC	Four Seas Engineering Company
FSE	Fuk Shing Engineering Company Limited
FSL	Fed-Supremetech Limited
FSW	Federal Steel Works Engineering Limited
FTE	Fai Tak Engineering Company, Limited
FTL	Foundation Techniques Limited
FTS	Fugro Technical Services Limited
FUE	Fungs Electrical Engineering Company Limited
FUG	Fugro (Hong Kong) Limited
FUJ	Fujitec (HK) Company, Limited
FUL	Full Link Enterprises Limited
FVE	Fine View Engineering Limited
FWE	Fu-Wai Engineering Limited
FWS	Fong Wing Shing Construction Company Limited
FWW	Fai Wing Electrical & Water Works Company

# ARC - G

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
G&E	G And E Company Limited
GAE	Gala Engineering Company, Limited
GAL	Gregory Asia Ltd
GAM	Gammon Skanska Limited
GAS	The Hong Kong and China Gas Co Ltd
GBC	Gold Banner Construction and Development Limited
GCE	Geotechnics & Concrete Engineering (H.K.) Limited

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
GCL	Granville Contractors Limited
GCS	Goodwell Electrical Contractor & Supplier Limited
GDC	Gadelly Construction Company Limited
GDE	Grandeur Electrical Company Limited
GDI	Gravity Design International Limited
GDL	G Design Ltd
GEA	Great East Asia Surveyors & Consultants Company Limited
GEC	G.E.C. (Hong Kong) Limited
GEE	General Engineering (E & M) Company Limited
GEL	Goldford Engineering Limited
GEN	General Engineering Company
GEO	GeoTech Engineering Limited
GEV	Goldstar Elevator (HK) Limited
GFA	Gordon Fong Architect
GFE	Guardian Fire Engineers and Consultants, Limited
GFL	Guardforce Limited
GHK	Gartner-Hau Kee Engineering Limited
GIL	Greatworth Industrial Limited
GIT	Gitanes Engineering Company Limited
GNC	Genetron Engineering Company Limited
GNW	Goldfield N & W Construction Company Limited
GOC	Guangdong Overseas Construction Corporation
GRE	Gold Ram Engineering & Development Limited
GSC	Geoway Surveying Company Limited
GSL	Geomatic Surveyors Limited
GTC	Grand Tech Construction Company Limited
GTD	Geo-Tronics Development Company Limited
GVL	Grand View (Civil) Limited
GWH	Gar Wing Hung Kee Construction Company

#### ARC - H

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
H&S	Hang & Sum Construction Company Limited
HAD	Hong Kong Automatic Devices Limited
HAL	Halcrow China Ltd
HAM	Hollandsche Aanneming Maatschappij bv
HAN	Hang Kee Construction & Engineering Company Limited
HBN	Hong Kong Broadband Network Ltd
HCA	Hsin Chong Aster Building Services Limited
HCB	Hoo Cheong Building Construction Company Limited
HCC	Hsin Chong Construction Company Limited
HCE	Harvest Civil Engineering Company Limited
HCF	Hsin Chong (Foundations) Limited
HCH	Hong Kong Construction (Holdings) Limited
HCL	Hyder Consulting Limited
HCO	Hutchinson Global Crossing Ltd
HCP	H K Cheng & Partners
HCS	Henry Chan Surveyors Limited
HCW	H. C. Wu Architect & Associates
HDL	Handi Design Limited
HEC	HEC Architects & Development Consultants Ltd.

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
HEE	Hitachi Elevator Engineering Company (HK) Limited
HEL	Holee Electronic Engineering Limited
HEN	Henryvicy Construction Company Limited
	+ * *
HEW	Hung Cheong Electric Works Limited
HFA	Hioe Fong Architects Limited
HFE HILD	Hing Fu Engineering Company Limited
HHC	Hip Hing Construction Company Limited
HHH	HyD – Hong Kong Island
HIL	Hong Kong Island Landscape Company Limited
HIN	Hing & Cheong Company Limited
HIP	Hip Shun Construction Company Limited
HIT	High Tech Engineering Co. operating as a branch of Billy Chance Limited
HJA	Hanson Jay & Associates Ltd.
HKC	Hing Kee Company
HKE	The Hongkong Electric Co Ltd
HKH	HyD – Kowloon
HKK	Hong Kong Kwong Tai Builders Limited
HKL	Hong Kong Construction Company Limited
HKM	Hong Kong Macau (Asia) Engineering Company Limited
HKN	Hong Kong Construction (Civil Engineering) Limited
HKS	Hong Kong & Macau Scent On Engineering & Construction Limited
HLA	Hong Kong Landscaping Company Limited
HLC	Hop Lee Construction Company
HLD	HyD – Lighting Division
HLE	Hien Lee Engineering Company Limited
HLK	HLK Services Limited
HLL	Hong Chui Landscape Company Limited
HLU	HyD – Landscape Unit
HML	Hung Mau Realty & Construction Limited
HMW	HyD – Major Works PMO
HNC	Hanison Construction Company Limited
HNH	HvD – New Territories
HOA	Housing Authority
HOC	Hoi Tong Construction Company Limited
HOD	Housing Department
HON	Honour Construction Company Limited
HOO	Hoover Construction Company Limited
HOP	Hopewell Construction Company, Limited
HOX	Hong Kong Oxygen & Acetylene Company, Limited
HPA	Ho & Partners Architects Engineers & Development Consultants Limited
HPL	Hydrotech Professional Limited
HPR	High-Point Rendel (Hong Kong) Ltd
HPS	Helen Chan Professional Land Survey Limited
HRD	HyD – R&D Division
HRE	Hunt Ree Electrical Engineering Limited
HRW	HyD – Railway Development Offices
HSC	Hop Shing Construction Company Limited
HSD	HyD – Survey Division
HSI	
	Hsin Chong Specialist Contractors Limited  Hong Kong Shipyard Limited The
HSP	Hong Kong Shipyard Limited, The
HST	HyD – Structures Division
HTA	HyD – Technical Administration Unit

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
HTC	Hop Tai Construction Company, Limited
HTK	HINTAK Construction Company Limited
HTL	Hermen Technology Limited
HTM	HyD – TMCA Division
HTT	Hong Kong Testing Company, Limited
HUA	Hubert Un & Associates
HUD	HUD General Engineering Services Limited
HUN	Huns Engineering Company Limited
HWC	Hung Wan Construction Company Limited
HWE	Hoe Wah Engineering Services Limited
HWL	Hung Wai (Cheung's) Company Limited
HWP	Hydro Water Power Engineering Limited
HWW	H. W. Wai (Int'l) Limited
HYA	Hsin Yieh Architects & Associates Ltd.
HYE	Hing Yip Electrical Engineering & Supplier Limited
HYL	Holey Young Ltd.
HYU	Hyundai Engineering & Construction Company, Limited

# ARC - I

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
IAL	Ivanho Architect Limited
ICE	Interconic Engineering Company Limited
ICL	In Construction Limited
IEC	International Engineering Company
IEL	Indeco Engineers (H.K.) Limited
IKF	International Kum Fai Construction and Engineering Company Limited
INA	Interlite (Asia) Limited
INS	Integrated Network Systems (H.K.) Limited
IPL	Inter Pacific Limited
ISC	le, Siu & Chung Architects Ltd
ITL	Ip Tim Electrical Engineering Company Limited
IUC	lu Cheong Electric Company Limited

### ARC - J

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
J&P	J & P Surveyors and Test House Limited
JAD	JADL Design Ltd.
JAE	Japco Auto Equipment & Engineering Company Limited
JBB	Jones Better By Design Ltd
JBS	John Barrett Land Surveyor
JCA	Joseph Chan Wing Chiu & Associates Ltd
JCE	Joneson Chemical Engineers Company Limited
JCL	Junic Construction Company Limited
JEB	Jebsen & Company Limited
JEC	Jardine Engineering Corporation, Limited, The
JEE	Joint Effort Engineering (Asia) Limited
JET	Jetshine Company Limited
JHA	John Hui & Associates – Architects & Development Consultants
JIL	Jenston International (HK) Limited
JIN	Jinchat Engineering (Hong Kong) Company Limited

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
JLA	Jit Luen Autobody Works
JLI	John Laing International Limited
JLL	John Lei Architects Ltd
JLP	John Lok & Partners Limited
JMK	JMK Consulting Engineers
JPA	J&P Architects Ltd
JPS	Jackwell Power System Enterprises (operated by Jackwell Limited)
JRP	J Roger Preston Ltd
JTA	John Tang & Associates
JYA	Jason K. Y. Yuen & Associates

### ARC - K

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
K&T	K & T Architects Limited
KAB	Kowloon Auto Body & Repair Company, Limited
KAC	Ka Construction Company Limited
KAI	Kaiser Construction Engineering Company Limited
KAK	K.A. Kho & associates Architects & Consultants Limited
KAN	Kan Construction Company
KAS	Ka Shun Civil Engineering Company Limited
KBE	Kingsbro Engineering Co., Limited
KCA	KCA Partnership (Hong Kong) Limited
KCC	Kinley-Chao Construction Company Limited
KCE	Konwall Construction & Engineering Company, Limited
KCL	Kamyin Consultants Limited
KCR	KCRC
KEC	Kenny Engineering Company Limited
KEI	Keio Engineering Company Limited
KEL	Kenworth Engineering Limited
KEM	Kwok Kei (E & M) Engineering Company Limited
KEN	Kingsford Environmental (Hong Kong) Limited
KEO	Keogh Engineering Limited
KEP	Keppel Fels China Limited
KER	Kier Hong Kong Limited
KEV	Kone Elevator (HK) Limited
KFC	Kum Shing (K.F.) Construction Company Limited
KFP	Kwok's (L H) Fire Plumbing-Electrical Eng. Company
KGC	Kumagai Gumi Company, Limited
KHC	Kim Hung Construction & Engineering Company Limited
KHE	Kam Hing Engineering Co. Limited
KHF	K.H. Foundations Limited
KHL	Kwong Hing Loong Engine & Boiler Factory Limited
KIC	Kinden Corporation
KIE	King Shing Engineering Company
KIN	Kin Fat Construction Company Limited
KIR	Kirin Civil Engineering Contractors Limited
KIT	Kitchen Concepts (HK) Limited
KKC	Kin Keung Construction & Engineering Company Limited
KKE	Kwan Kee Construction Company Limited
KLE	Kwan Lee Holding Limited
KLG	Kwong Lam Garden Limited

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
KLS	KLS International Architects & Planners Co. Ltd
KMA	Kenneth Mak & Associates Ltd.
KMC	Kin Ming Construction Company Limited
KME	Kin Ming E & M Works Limited
KML	KML Engineering Limited
KMT	K.M. Tam International Limited
KNC	Kinsway Construction Company Limited
KND	Kandenko Company Limited
KPA	KPa Engineering Limited
KPC	K-Peak Company Limited
KRU	Krueger Engineering (Asia) Limited
KSC	Kin Shing Construction Company Limited
KSE	Kwan Sing Engineering & Construction Company Limited
KSL	Kin Shing (Leung's) General Contractors Limited
KSU	Kong Sun Engineering & Construction Company Limited
KTC	Kai Tai Construction & Engineering Company Limited
KTE	Kuly Construction & Engineering Company Limited
KTH	K-Thorn Engineering Company Limited
KTI	Kam Tin Engineering Company
KVE	Kervin Engineering Company Limited
KWA	Kwan On Construction Company Limited
KWC	Kin Wing Construction Company Limited
KWD	Koon Wo Electrical Development Company Limited
KWE	Kin Wing Engineering Company Limited
KWH	Koon Wah Electrical Company
KWK	Kwong Kee Electrical Company Limited
KWO	Kwong Key Construction and Engineering Limited

# ARC - L

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
L&M	L & M Specialist Construction Limited
L&O	Leigh & Orange Group
L&T	L&T Architects Limited
LAL	Lotus Architects Ltd
LAM	Lam Construction Company Limited
LAP	Lapton Electric & Machinery Limited
LAW	S. W. Law & Asso Arch & Development Consultants Limited
LBK	Lee Biu Kee Electrical Contractor Company Limited
LCC	Lee Cheong Electric Company, Limited
LCE	Leader Civil Engineering Corporation Limited
LCL	LCL Architects Ltd.
LCP	Ling Chan + Partners Ltd.
LCT	Luen Cheong Tai Construction Company Limited
LCY	Law Chi Yip Construction Company Limited
LDA	LD Asia
LEC	Leighton Contractors (Asia) Limited
LEE	Liberty Electrical Engineering Company
LEF	Leighton Foundation Engineering Limited
LEL	Lectern Engineering (FE) Limited
LFE	Luen Fat Engineering and Construction Company
LGE	Logon Engineering Limited

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
LGL	Lovegrove Limited
LID	Lidell Construction Company, Limited
LIF	Li's Fire Engineering Company Limited
LIK	Lik Cheong Engineering Company
LKA	Liu Kwong & Associates Limited
LKE	Lap Kai Engineering Company Limited
LKF	Andrew Lee King Fun & Associates – Architects
LKK	Lik Kai Engineering Company Limited
LKP	Leung King Partners Limited
LLF	Lai Lap Foundation Engineering Limited
LMC	Land Marker (1980) HK Company, Limited
LMG	Lam Geotechnics Limited
LOE	Lee On Engineering Company Limited
LOP	Lo & Partners Architects & Development Consultants
LOS	Lik On Security Limited
LOV	LOVSE (International) Survey Services Limited
LPA	LP Architects Limited
LPG	L. P. Gasco Limited
LPT	Aedas LPT Limited
LRS	Lloyd's Register of Shipping
LSA	Loong Sang Consultants & Surveyors Limited
LSC	Leung Shou Chun Land Surveying Consultants Limited
LSS	Land Surveying Services Limited
LSY	Lee Shing Yue Construction Company, Limited
LTE	Lee Tack Engineering Company Limited
LTL	Lu Tang Lai Architects Ltd.
LUC	Lucky Engineering Company Limited
LWC	Lam Woo & Company Limited
LWK	LWK & Partners (H.K.) Ltd.
LYF	Lee Yu Kee Fire Protection Limited
LYK	Lee Yick Kee Construction Company
LYU	Lee Yu Kee, Limited
LYW	L Y Wong Associates Limited

#### ARC - M

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
MAA	MAA Engineering Consultants (HK) Ltd
MAE	Maeda Kensetsu Kogyo Kabushiki Kaisha (Maeda Corporation)
MAJ	Majestic Electrical Engineering Company, Limited, The
MAK	Mak Hang Kei (Hong Kong) Construction Limited
MAL	Ma Leung & Associates (HK) Ltd.
MAN	Man Lee E & M Engineering Company Limited
MAP	Motorola Asia Pacific Limited
MAR	Martin Construction Company Limited
MAX	Maxson Company Limited
MAY	Maylon Construction Company Limited
MCA	Maunsell Consultants Asia Ltd
MCC	Ming Chun Construction Company Limited
MCG	Michael Chiang & Associates Limited
MCH	Mitsubishi Corporation (Hong Kong) Limited
MCL	Mott Connell Limited

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
MDE	Mandarin Engineering Company (H.K.) Limited
MEC	Man Wah New Concepts Engineering Limited
MED	Media Engineering Company, Limited
MEI	Meco Electrical Industries Limited
MEL	Meco Engineering Limited
MER	Merryshine Architects Limited
MFA	Ma & Fong & Associates Ltd.
MFE	Ming Fung Engineering Limited
MGE	MGE China/Hong Kong Limited
MGI	MGI (Far East) Limited
MGO	Media-Go Engineering Limited
MHE	Manhing Engineering Co.
MHI	Mitsubishi Heavy Industries, Limited
MHK	Meinhardt (HK) Ltd
MHL	Marvel Harvest Limited
MHT	Ming Hing Tai Construction Limited
MHW	Ming Hing Waterworks Engineering Company Limited
MKC	Marshall-Karson Construction & Engineers Limited
MLA	Maurice Lee and Associates Ltd
MMA	M Moser Associates Limited
MNA	Michael Ng Architects & Consultants Ltd
MNL	Melofield Nursery and Landscape Contractor Limited
MOU	Mouchel Asia Limited
MPE	Mpower Engineering Limited
MRC	Merry China Asia Limited
MRD	Marine Department
MRE	Method Right Engineers Limited
MSC	Ming Shing Construction Engineering Company Limited
MSL	Meco Services Limited
MSY	Ma Shing Yip Piling & Construction Limited
MTR	MTRCL
MTX	Metrix Engineering Company, Limited
MUL	Masterunion Ltd.
MUP	Multi-Premium Engineering Limited
MVA	MVA Hong Kong Limited
MVE	M & V Technical Drawing and Engineering Company
MWE	Mantenna Wisi Engineering Company, Limited
MWH	MWH
MWY	Michael W. K. Yuen Architect
MXE	Maxwell Engineering Limited
MYA	Max Yiu & Associates

### ARC - N

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
NAP	NAP Acoustics (Far East) Limited
NCA	Nelson Chen Architects Ltd.
NCC	Nishimatsu Construction Company, Limited
NCF	New Concepts Foundation Limited
NEC	NECSO Entrecanales Cubiertas, S.A.
NEL	Newland Engineering Limited
NFY	NFY Nursery Limited

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
NHC	New House Construction Company Limited
NIX	Nixon Technology Company Limited
NKC	Ngo Kee Construction Company Limited
NKE	Ngai Kin Electrical Works Limited
NML	New May Landscape Limited
NSY	Nanhai Shuitou Yulong Hot-Dip Galvanizing Co., Ltd.
NTC	Newtech Technology Company Limited
NWC	New City Construction Company Limited
NWN	Newton Engineering Company Limited
NWT	New World Telephone Co Ltd
NYA	N Y Architects N Associates Ltd.
NYM	Ng Yook Man A.P. Architect
NZF	New Zealand Fire Service Engineer Company Limited

### ARC - O

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
O&C	Ocean & Colman Engineering Limited
OAP	Ove Arup & Partners Hong Kong Ltd
OEC	Otis Elevator Company (H.K.) Limited
OES	Orient Engineers & Surveyors Limited
OLL	Oriental Landscapes Limited
OMA	OMA Asia Limited
OMC	OMIC & Associates Limited
OVL	Original Vision Limited
OVM	OVM (Hong Kong) Structure Engineering Limited
OYA	Omar Yeung Architect & Associates

### ARC - P

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
P&A	P & A Engineering Limited
P&C	P&C Architects Ltd
P&T	P&T Architects and Engineers Ltd.
PAC	Pacific Construction Limited
PAL	Point Architects Limited
PBA	Parsons Brinkerhoff (Asia) Ltd
PCC	Pacific Century Cyberworks
PCE	Park Cheong Auto Engineering
PCL	Program Contractors Limited
PCM	PCMH Limited
PDC	Pallburg Development Consultants Ltd.
PDL	Prudent Design Limited
PEB	Pilecon Engineering Berhad
PEC	Progressive Electrical Contracting (Hong Kong) Company Limited
PEG	Professional Engineering Limited
PEK	Pekko Engineers Limited
PEL	Pacific Electronic Engineering Company Limited
PEN	Peninsula Engineering & Equipment Company, Limited
PEQ	Pioneer Catering Equipment & Engineering Limited
PER	PERT Engineering Limited
PET	Peterson Engineering Limited

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
PFP	Perfect Fire Protection Company
PGL	Pegasus Greenland Limited
PHC	Po Hsing Construction Company Limited
PHE	Phase Electrical Engineers
PIA	Pioneer Asphalts (Hong Kong) Limited
PIL	Pyrok Industries Limited
PKA	Powerkontrol Australia Limited
PKN	P. K. Ng & Associates (HK) Ltd.
PLD	Planning Department
PLL	P. L Leung & Associates
PLM	Poolmate Engineering Company Limited
PLO	Plotio Development Consultants Ltd.
PLY	Polycrown Engineering Limited
PNS	P & S Engineering Company Limited
POC	Penta-Ocean Construction Company, Limited
POL	Pollard Construction Company Limited
POW	Po Wing H.P. Drainpipe & Construction Company Limited
PPA	Peter T.F. Poon & Associates Ltd.
PPC	Pressure Piling Co. (Hongkong) Limited, The
PPE	Precast Piling & Engineering Company, Limited, The
PRC	Progress Construction Limited
PRE	Proto Engineering Company Limited
PRV	Prova Inspection & Testing Company (Hong Kong) Limited
PSA	Po Sing Air-conditioning & Engineering Company Limited
PSI	Planning Services International (Asia) Ltd
PST	Pacific Satellite International Limited
PTC	Po Tak Construction Company Limited
PTE	Prominent Technology Enterprise Limited
PTK	Polytek Engineering Company Limited
PTP	Percy Thomas Partnership (HK) Limited
PUH	Pui Hing Construction Company Limited
PVM	Pressure Vessels Manufacturing Company Limited
PWE	Powerco Electric (Far East) Company Limited
PYA	Paul Yu & Associates
PYC	Paul Y. Construction Company, Limited
PYE	Paul Y. – ITC Construction & Engineering Co. Limited
PYG	Paul Y. – ITC General Contractors Limited
PYM	Paul Y. – ITC (E & M) Contractors Limited
PYR	Pyrofoe Engineers Limited

### ARC - Q

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
QAL	Quattros (P&A) Architects Limited
QBC	Quattros Byad Consultancy Ltd
QNP	Quartect & Partners, Architects & Designers
QTE	Quad-Tech Engineering (H.K.) Company Limited

# ARC - R

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
R&H	Rankine and Hill (Hong Kong) Ltd
RAD	Radnor Limited
RAN	Rankine Engineering Company Limited
RAY	Raymond Lui & Partners
RBA	Robert Benaim & Associates (Asia)
RBL	Richards Basmajian Limited
RCA	Richard Chan & Associates Ltd
RCL	Rondish Company Limited
RCP	Realty Cheng & Partners Construction Limited
RDA	RDL Asia Limited
RDL	Rocco Design Limited
REA	Rotary Engineering (Asia) Limited
REC	Ryoden Engineering Company Limited
RED	Rediffusion (HK) Ltd
REF	Refrigo Engineering Limited
REH	Rehau Limited
REL	Raising Engineering Limited
REM	Raft (E&M) Engineering Limited
REP	Reinforced Earth Pacific Limited
REV	Ryoden Elevator Company Limited
RFE	Radio Frequency Engineering Limited
RHP	R. Hauser & Partners Ltd
RIC	Rickson Engineering Limited
RLP	Ronald Lu & Partners (HK) Ltd.
RMJ	RMJM Hong Kong Limited
RMW	Ready Electrical Metal Work Limited
ROC	Ray On Construction Company Limited
ROT	Rotegear Corporation Limited
ROY	Royder Company Limited
RPC	Ronald Poon Consultants Ltd.
RPL	Ridgid Plumbing Limited
RPR	Redland Precast Concrete Products Limited
RSE	Ready System Engineering Limited
RTL	Roctec Technology Limited
RUB	Rubicon Engineering Company Limited
RWA	Robert Wee Architects Ltd.
RYM	RYMD Industries Ltd

# ARC - S

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
S&O	Scott & O'Donnell Limited
SAL	Stanger Asia Limited
SBA	Siemens Building Technologies (Hong Kong/China) Limited
SBC	Sanfield Building Contractors Limited
SBE	Strong Base Engineering Limited
SBH	Siemens Building Technologies (Hong Kong) Limited
SBK	Sandbrook Engineering Limited
SBL	Sho-Bond (Hong Kong) Limited

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
SCA	Simonchee Architects Ltd
SCC	Sam Cheong Construction Company Limited
SCH	Sui Chong Construction and Engineering Company Limited
SCL	Salemay Company Limited
SCS	Sun Chong Sing Auto Body Works Limited
SCT	South China House of Technology Consultants Limited
SCW	Shun Cheong Works, Limited
SCY	Sunny C & Y Engineering Limited
SDF	Steadfast Engineering Limited
SDL	Seniorman Design Limited
SDS	Simoco Digital Systems Asia Limited
SDV	Sime Darby Motor Services Limited
SEA	Seaview Engineering Limited
SEC	Spray Engineering Company, Limited
SEE	Seewell (Hong Kong) Company Limited
SEL	Samba Engineering Limited
SEM	Seemly Building Construction Company Limited
SEN	Sunley Engineering & Construction Company Limited
SEQ	Sequence Construction Company Limited
SES	SURTECH Engineering Surveys
SFC	Sing Fat Construction Company, Limited
SFE	Stress (Far East) Limited
SFK	Sun Fook Kong (Civil) Limited
SFM	Shing Fat Engineering & Machinery Works
SFO	Sun Fook Kong Construction Limited
SHA	Shanghai Construction (Group) General Corporation
SHC	Sang Hing Civil Contractors Company Limited
SHE	Shun Hing Engineering Contracting Company, Limited
SHH	Shing Hing Construction Company
SHJ	Shun Hing JVC Limited
SHK	Shimizu Hong Kong Company Limited
SHL	Shan Lee Construction Company Limited
SHM	Shinehill (E & M) Engineering Limited
SHN	Shinryo (Hong Kong) Limited
SHR	Shun Hing Refrigerator Air-conditioning Engineering Limited
SHS	Sun Hang Shing Construction & Decoration Company Limited
SHT	Shun Hing Technology Company Limited
SHU	Shun Cheong Electrical Engineering Company, Limited
SHV	Shun Hing Electric Service Centre Limited
SHW	Shun Hing Electric Works and Engineering Company, Limited
SIE	S.I. Engineering Limited
SIL	Sanfield Industries Limited
SKA	Simon Kwan & Associates Limited
SKC	Sum Kee Construction Limited
SKI	Skanska International Civil Engineering AB
SKL	Sherman Kung & Associates Architects Ltd.
SKY	Skyforce Engineering Limited
SLA	Steve Leung Architects Ltd.
SLC	Sunlight Construction Company Limited
SLE	Shun Ling Engineering Company Limited
SLH	SLHO & Associates Limited
SLT	Schindler Lifts (Hong Kong) Limited

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
SMA	Sam Mak & Associates Surveyors Limited
SME	SMEC Asia Ltd
SMO	Lands Department Survey & Mapping Office
SMR	Smartfield Limited
SNG	Sutherland Nursery & Greening Company, Limited
SNO	Senco Engineering Limited
SOB	Shui On Building Contractors Limited
SOC	Shui On Construction Company Limited
SOE	Shan On Engineering Company Limited
SOM	Soils and Materials Engineering Company Limited
SON	Sony Corporation of Hong Kong Limited
SOP	Shui On Plant and Equipment Services Limited
SOS	Shui On Concrete Specialists Limited
SPB	Ho Wang SPB Ltd
SQU	Square Construction Company Limited
SRE	Standard Refrigeration & Engineering Company Limited
SRL	Spence Robinson Ltd.
SRT	SRT Architects Ltd
SSC	Shun Shing Construction & Engineering Company, Limited
SSE	Simon & Sons Engineering Limited
SSL	Security Systems (F.E.) Limited
SST	South Star Construction Company Limited
STC	Swedish Trading Company Limited
STE	Shun Tung Electric Company, Limited
STL	Southa Technical Limited
STM	Suen Tat Metal Machine Factory Limited
STN	Saiton Engineering Limited
STR	Sunshine Traffic Engineering and Management Company
STS	Sam & Sam Testing & Surveyor Services Company Limited
SUC	Shanghai Urban Construction (Group) Corporation
SUE	Sunnic Engineering Limited
SUN	Sun On Engineering Company Limited
SUP	Super Electrical Contracting Limited
SUS	Sun Sing Engineering Company Limited
SUT	Sui Tai Construction Materials Limited
SWB	Sam Woo Bore Pile Foundation Limited
SWD	Swire Duro Limited
SWE	Shui Wing Engineering Company Limited
SWI	Switchgear & Instrumentation Limited
SWL	Scott Wilson (Hong Kong) Ltd
SYC	Shun Yick & Company, Limited
SYE	Synthetic Engineering Limited
SYL	Stephen Yeung (HK) Limited
SYN	Shun Yuen Construction Company Limited
SYO	Sanyo Electronics (H.K.) Limited
SYP	Shun Yip Construction Company Limited
SYS	Shanghai Yaik Sang Construction Company Limited

# ARC - T

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
T&T	Wharf New T&T Ltd
TAH	Tai Ah Engineering Company, Limited
TAK	Takenaka Hong Kong Limited
TAL	Tung & Associates Ltd.
TAM	The Architects' Mission
TAP	Thomas Anderson & Partners (HK) Ltd
TAR	Tarmac Asphalt Hong Kong Limited
TAY	Taywood Engineering Limited
TAZ	Tarzan Contractors Limited
TBL	Thunderbolt Company Limited
TCA	Thomas Chow Architects Ltd.
TCC	Tapbo Civil Engineering Company
TCE	Tactful Construction & Engineering Company
TCK	Tak Cheong (Yau Kee) Engineering Limited
TCL	Techoy Construction Company Limited
TDA	Taoho Design Archtiects Limited
TDB	Tai Dou Building Contractor
TDC	Ted Chan & Associates Limited
TDE	TDD – New Territories East
TDH	TDD – Hong Kong Island
TDK	TDD – Kowloon
TDL	TDD – Landscaping
TDN	TDD – New Territories North
TDQ	TDD – Headquarters
TDW	TDD – New Territories West
TEC	Tridant Engineering Company, Limited
TED	TED Engineering Limited
TEE	Titon Electrical Engineering Limited
TEL	Technicon Engineering Limited
TEN	Tang Engineering Company
TFE	Triple Faith Engineering & Supply Limited
TFL	Terraform-FGS Limited
TFS	Tak Fai Spiral Pipe Manufacturer Limited
TGE	Top Grand Engineering Limited
THA	Thomas K K Hui & Associates
THC	Technic Engineers Co.
THL	T.H. & Associates Limited
THS	Thorn Security (Hong Kong) Limited
TIH	Tai Hing Electrical Company Limited
TIL	Tandberg International (Asia) Limited
TIP	Tom Ip & Partners Architects Engineers & Development Consultants Ltd
TJE	TJ Engineering Services Limited
TKA	Tai Kam Construction Engineering Company Limited
TKC	Tai Kam Construction Engineering Company Limited
TKG	Tung Kee Garden Horticulture Limited
TLC	Tim Lee Construction Company
TLR	Top Line Road Safety Engineering Co. Limited
TMB	TMB Architects Ltd.
TMH	Tuen Mun Hop Fat Engineering Company Limited

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
TOB	Tobishima Corporation
TOC	Taisei Oncho Co., Limited
TON	Tonic Engineering & Construction Company Limited
TOP	The Oval Partnership Limited
TOR	Torishima (Hong Kong) Limited
TOY	Toyo Greenland Company Limited
TPS	Tam & Philip So & Associates Ltd.
TPT	Tung Po (H.K.) Technology Enterprise Limited
TRA	Tralaco Limited
TRH	TD – Hong Kong Island
TRI	TD – Transport Services
TRK	TD – Kowloon
TRM	Hong Kong Tramways Limited
TRZ	Tarzan Landscape Contractors Limited
TSC	Tristyle Company Limited
TSL	Tang Surveys Limited
TTE	Takasago Thermal Engineering Company, Limited
TTF	Tak Tai Farm Limited
TUC	To's Universe Construction Company, Limited
TUT	Tri-United Technology Company O/B Electronic Power System Company Limited
TWP	Thames Water Projects (Hong Kong) Limited
TYA	Timothy Yuen Architects Limited
TYC	Tysan Engineering (H.K.) Company Limited
TYF	Tysan Foundation Limited
TYH	Tung Yuen Hong Electrical Company, Limited
TYS	TYS Limited
TYW	Tsun Yip Waterworks Construction Company Limited

# ARC - U

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
UAB	Unionace Auto Body and Repair Company, Limited
UBC	UniStress Building Construction Limited
UCE	United Communications Electrical Engineering Company Limited
UCL	United Construction Company Limited
UCP	UniStress Concrete Products (H.K.) Limited
UDS	Underwood Design Studio Ltd
UEC	Union Electric Company
UEL	UniVision Engineering Limited
UGL	Universal (Hot-Dip) Galvanizing Limited
UIL	Urbanage International Ltd.
UNC	Union Contractors Limited
UPE	United-Power Engineering Company Limited
URC	Union (Luen Hop) Refrigeration Company, Limited
USE	United Soundfair Engineering Company Limited
UTC	Unitang Contractors Limited
UTE	U-Tech Engineering Company Limited
UTS	United Technical Services Limited

# ARC - V

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
VAN	Van Oord ACZ B.V.
VAT	VA Tech Wabag UK Limited
VCA	Victor Chu & Associates
VCE	VCE Vicpoint Catering Engineering Company Limited
VEL	Vikings and Ellison Limited
VEM	Victor E & M Company Limited
VHL	Victory Harmony Limited
VIA	Vincent Ip & Associates Ltd.
VIB	Vibro (H.K.) Limited
VLP	Vincent Lai & Partners (HK) Ltd.
VNE	Vinson Engineering Limited
VSL	VSL Hong Kong Limited
VTL	Vega Technology Limited

#### ARC - W

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
W&C	Wilkinson & Cilley Limited
W&L	Wang & Lee Contracting Limited
W&N	Wong & Ng International Ltd
W&O	Wong & Ouyang (HK) Ltd
W&T	Wong & Tai Associates Ltd
WAC	Winston Air Conditioning & Engineering (Hong Kong) Company, Limited
WAH	Wai Hung Construction Engineering Company Limited
WAL	Westco Airconditioning Limited
WAN	Wan Chung Construction Company Limited
WAS	W.A. Somerville & Company, Limited
WAW	Wai Wah Engineering Company
WBE	Webster Engineering Company
WBL	Waking Builders, Limited
WCC	Wah Cheong Construction Company Limited
WCE	Wong & Cheng Consulting Engineers Ltd
WCG	Wah Cheong Engineering (H.K.) Limited
WCH	Wai Cheong Construction Engineering Company
WCL	Wing Fai Construction Company Limited
WCO	Wanson Construction Company Limited
WCT	Wai Cheong Electrical Company
WCW	WCWP International Limited
WDA	Wailee Design Architects Ltd.
WDC	WSD – Civil Section
WDE	WSD – Electrical Section
WDM	WSD – Mechanical Section
WDS	WSD – Survey Section
WEC	Wecon Limited
WEL	Welcome Construction Company Limited
WEM	Wellform E & M Company Limited
WES	Wenden Engineering Service Company, Limited
WET	Walker Environmental Technology Limited
WFA	Wayss & Freytag Aktiengesellschaft

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
WFC	Wah Fai Construction & Engineering Company Limited
WFH	Wah Fung Hong Gas Engineering Company
WGA	Wealthy Gate Architects and Associates Ltd
WGC	*
	Wing Cheong Electrical Engineering & Contracting Company Limited
WGK	Wing Kwong Engineering Company Limited
WGL	Wah On Garden Landscaping Limited
WHC	W. Hing Construction Company Limited
WHE	Wing Hing E & M Building Services Limited
WHI	Wing Hing Engineering Investment Limited
WHL	Wing Hong Contractors Limited
WHN	Wo Hing Construction Company Limited
WHW	Wai Hing Iron Works Limited
WHY	Wing Ho Yuen Landscaping Company Limited
WIE	Windmill Engineering Company Limited
WIG	Wing's Construction Company Limited
WIN	Wing Chi Engineering Limited
WIP	Wing Tai Pilonner Company Limited
WIS	Wise Engineering Company Limited
WJB	W.J.B. Welding Consultants Limited
WKC	Wang Kee Construction Company Limited
WKE	Wai Kee (Zens) Construction & Transportation Company Limited
WKF	Wai Kong Fire Engineering Company Limited
WKL	Wing Key Construction Company Limited
WKM	Wah Kiu Machinery and Electrical Engineering Co., Limited
WKY	Wan's Kee Yip Engineering and Metal Works Limited
WLA	Wong & Leung Architects Ltd
WLC	Woon Lee Construction Company Limited
WLD	Wai Luen Development Limited
WLE	Wai Lung Engineering Company Limited
WLG	Wah Lam (Electronic Engineering) Limited
WLK	Winner Link Engineering Company Limited
WLL	Wing Luen Engineering Limited
WLN	Wai Luen Company
WLP	Wah Lap Construction Limited
WMC	Wai Ming Contracting Company Limited
WME	Wing Ming Engineering Co. Limited
WMK	WMKY Ltd.
WOH	Wo Hing Engineering Limited
WOO	Woo Hop Lee Electrical Company Limited
WOR	Wormald Engineering Services Limited
WPE	Wide Project Engineering & Construction Company
WPP	Wong Pun & Partners Limited
WRE	Wader Engineering Company Limited
WRI	Wader Engineering International Limited
WRW	Wheeler Waterproofing (S & C) Limited
WSA	Wilbur Smith Associates Ltd
WSC	Wai Shing Construction Company Limited
WSE	Wah Shing Engineering Company
WSG	Wah Seng General Contractors Limited
WSH	Wing Shing Construction Company
WSP	WSP Hong Kong Ltd
WSU	Wing Sum Construction & Engineering Co., Limited

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
WTA	Wah Tat Construction Company
WTE	Wang Tak Engineering & Shipbuilding Company, Limited
WTL	Watfield Technology Limited
WTP	Wong Tung & Partners Limited
WTR	Weltrus Engineering Company
WUH	Wu Hill & Associates Limited
WWA	Wing Wo (Asphalt) Engineering Company operated by Vernaltex Company
	Limited
WWE	Wai Wing Engineering Company Limited
WWL	Waywide Limited
WYC	Wui Yip Civil Engineering Limited
WYE	Wai Yuen Electric Company
WYL	Wylam's Services Limited
WYM	Wong Yiu Man & Sons Construction Engineering & Transportation
	Company Limited

# ARC - Y

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
YAW	Yau Wing Company, Limited
YBE	Yau Bong Electrical & Contractor Limited
YCE	Yuen Cheong Electrical Engineering Limited
YCF	Yuen Cheong Fire Engineering Company
YCL	Y.C. Lau & Company Limited
YEC	Young's Engineering Company, Limited
YEL	Yordland Engineering Limited
YES	Yee Sun Garden Limited
YFC	Yick Fung Construction Company
YFG	Yeung's Fiberglass Company
YGC	Young & Company
YHC	Yick Hing Construction Company Limited
YHE	Yee Hop Engineering Company Limited
YIL	York International (Northern Asia) Limited
YKE	Yung Kee Engineering Limited
YKY	Yau Kwong Yee Kee Engineering Limited
YLC	Yan Lee Construction Company Limited
YLH	Yau Lee Construction Company Limited
YLM	Yau Luen Metal Works Limited
YLS	Yiu Lam Engineering Services Company Limited
YMC	Yat Ming Construction & Engineering Limited
YNE	Yuan Engineering Company
YPE	Yue Po Engineering Company Limited
YSE	Yau Sang Engineering Company
YSG	Yau Sang Galvanizers (Hot-Dip) Company Limited
YSH	Yew Sang Hong Limited
YTK	Yip Tong Kee Company Limited
YUH	Yu Hsin Construction Company Limited
YWC	Yu Wing Construction & Investment Company Limited
YWH	Yuen Wai Hong Architects & Pain Consultants
YWK	Yiu Wah (Kogarah) Company Limited

# ARC - Z

ARC	Department / Organisation / Company
ZEN	Zenviro Ltd.
ZET	Zhuhai International Economic & Technical Cooperation Corporation
ZHE	Zhen Hua Engineering Company Limited
ZPC	Zen Pacific Civil Contractors Limited
ZPD	Zeppelin Property Development Consultants Limited